
 
 
 

Standards Committee 
 
 
Date Tuesday 25 June 2013 

Time 9.30 am 

Venue Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 
 

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend.  
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's agreement. 

 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   
 

2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 February 2013  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

3. Declarations of Interest, if any   
 

4. Future Reporting Arrangements for Complaints, Compliments and 
Suggestions - Report of Assistant Chief Executive and Corporate 
Director, Neighbourhood Services  (Pages 5 - 10) 

 

5. Changes Regarding the Local Government Ombudsman - Report of 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer  (Pages 
11 - 16) 

 

6. Members Acting for Developers - Report of Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer  (Pages 17 - 22) 

 

7. Probity in Planning - New Guidance issued by the Local Government 
Association - Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services and 
Monitoring Officer  (Pages 23 - 44) 

 

8. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the Meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.   

 

9. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the 
discussion of items containing exempt information.   



Part B 
 Items during which it is considered the meeting is not likely to be open 

to the public (consideration of exempt or confidential information) 
 
10. Monitoring Officer Other Action - Complaints involving Members at a 

Town Council - Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services and 
Monitoring Officer  (Pages 45 - 48) 

 

11. Local Investigation - Case Reference LA175 - Report of Head of Legal 
and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer  (Pages 49 - 54) 

 

12. Update on the handling of Current Complaints - Report of Head of 
Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer  (Pages 55 - 62) 

 

13. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the Meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
17 June 2013 
 
 
To: The Members of the Standards Committee 

 
Councillors J Armstrong, E Bell, J Clark, M Dixon, B Graham, G Holland, 
E Huntington, I Jewell, W Stelling, B Stephens and M Williams 
 
  
Parish and Town Council Representatives:- 
Town Councillor AJ Cooke and Town Councillor T Batson 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact: Jocasta Lawton Tel: 03000 269707 

 



 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
 

At a Meeting of Standards Committee held in Committee Room 2 - County Hall, Durham 
on 15 February 2013 at 10.00 am 
 
 
Present:   Councillor J Shiell (Chairman) 
 
 
Members of the Standards Committee: 

 
Councillors A Bainbridge, E Bell, D Farry, G Holland, D Southwell and M Williams. 
 
Town Councillor T Batson; Town Councillor A Cooke. 

 
Apologies:  
 
Mr J Dixon-Dawson and Councillors P Charlton, J Armstrong, C Carr and W Stelling. 
 
Also in Attendance: 
 
Mr P Jackson 
 
1 Minutes of the Meeting held on 7 November 2012 

 
Consideration was given to the minutes of the meeting held on 7 November 2012. 
Councillor Bell advised that he had submitted his apologies for that meeting, 
however they were not recorded in the minutes, and requested that the amendment 
be recorded. 
 
With the amendment to the apologies noted, the minutes of the meeting held on 7 
November 2012 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

2 Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest received. 
 

3 Corporate Complaints, Compliments, Comments and Suggestions – Quarter 
3, 2012/13 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Corporate Director, Neighbourhood 
Services, which provided the performance information and learning outcomes in 
relation to the two types of complaints (Statutory and Non-Statutory) which the 
Council dealt with (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
The Service Improvement Team Leader was in attendance to deliver the report and 
an overview presentation of the statutory, non statutory and Local Government 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Ombudsman complaints received throughout the period (for copy of slides see file 
of Minutes) 
 
In referring to the outstanding decisions which were awaited from the Local 
Government Ombudsman, a Member queried how long those decisions had been 
outstanding. The Service Improvement Team Leader advised that she would get a 
response to the Member following the meeting. 
 
The Chairman referred to the previous meeting of the Committee, when concerns 
had been raised in relation to planning related complaints. Members of the 
Committee would benefit from more detailed information in relation to planning 
complaints, as it was acknowledged that some complaints would be about the 
outcome of planning applications rather than planning procedure, and it would be 
useful to have a breakdown of that information. The Service Improvement Team 
Leader agreed to arrange for the Head of Planning or relevant delegate officer to 
attend the next meeting of the Committee to provide further information. 
 
In response to a query from a Member, the Service Improvement Team Leader 
advised that the environment within the Council was taken into account when 
complaints were being considered. Complaints which were made against Council 
Policy would be recorded as unjustified complaints, however they would be used at 
a later date to inform future policy making decisions.  
 
A concern was raised in relation to the pressure which could be placed on 
resources once the changes to the welfare system came into force later in the year. 
The Service Improvement Team Leader advised that work was currently being 
undertaken to assess the potential increase of demand and as such plan resources 
accordingly. Members were further advised that Customer Service Staff and front 
line officers within Revenues and Benefits were undertaking a series of briefing 
sessions to ensure they would be well equipped to deal with public enquiries once 
the welfare reform changes came into force. Members were further advised that 
work was being done in relation to communicating the changes to the public and 
signposting them to where to get assistance in relation to benefit claims. 
 
It was noted that in relation to the Resources service area, there were a high 
number of complaints compared to a low number of compliments and Members 
queried whether some investigative work could be undertaken to assess why this 
was the case. The Service Improvement Team Leader advised that while no such 
work was currently being undertaken, she would forward on the Committee’s 
comments. 
 
In relation to Neighbourhood Services, Members of the Committee requested that 
there gratitude and appreciation to staff be placed on record, regarding the refuse 
service delivery especially during adverse weather conditions. Members received a 
lot of praise for Council services verbally, though this was not reflected in the 
physical compliments which were received by the authority. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the report be noted.  

Page 2



 
4 Granting of Dispensations in connection with the approval of the Council’s 

Budget and Council Tax 
 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Legal and Democratic 
Services, which informed the Committee of dispensations granted to members in 
connection with the forthcoming Council meeting which would approve a budget 
and set Council Tax for 2013/14 (for copy see file of Minutes). 
 
The Chairman noted that to date, 110 dispensation requests had been received 
from members of the County Council, leaving 16 outstanding. He therefore 
requested that a final reminder be issued to those members whose request was 
currently outstanding, in an attempt to ensure that all Councillors could participate 
in fully in agreeing the budget and Council Tax for 2013/14.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That the report be noted.  
 
 

5 Exclusion of the Public 
 
Resolved: 

That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of 
Schedule 12A to the said Act. 
 
 

6 Update on the Handling of Current Complaints    
 
The Committee considered a report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
which provided an update report in respect of complaints of alleged breaches of the 
Code of Conduct (for copy see file of Minutes). 

 

In addition, an updated Local Determination Procedure was circulated for Members 
approval, reflecting the changes to Procedure following the introduction of the new 
Code of Conduct. 

 

Resolved: 

That the report be noted and the updated Local Determination Procedure be 
approved. 

 

 

 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Standards Committee 

 

25th June 2013 

 

Future reporting arrangements for 

complaints, compliments and 

suggestions 

 

 

 
 

Report of Terry Collins, Corporate Director of Neighbourhood 

Services and Lorraine O’Donnell Assistant Chief Executive 

 

 

Purpose of the Report 

 
1 To note proposals for aligning reporting of complaints, compliments and 

suggestions from Standards Committee to Corporate Issues Scrutiny 

Committee, linked to wider performance management reporting, and following 

consideration by Constitution Working Group. 

 

Background 

 
 
2 Since the new Unitary Council was formed. The Standards Committee has 

had 14 key areas of responsibility  which are set out in the Council’s 

constitution under Article 9, as follows: 

a. promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by Councillors, 

Independent Members and Co-opted Members; 

b. assisting the Councillors, Independent Members, Co-opted Members and 

Parish and Town Council Members to observe the Members’ Code of 

Conduct and where appropriate, the Planning Code of Practice; 

c. advising the Council on the adoption or revision of the Members’ Code of 

Conduct and the Planning Code; 

d. monitoring the operation of the Members’ Code of Conduct and Planning 

Code; 

e. advising, training or arranging to train Councillors, Independent Members, 

Co-opted Members and Parish and Town Council Members on matters 

relating to the Members’ Code of Conduct and Planning Code; 

f. granting dispensations to Councillors, Independent Members, Co-opted 

Members and Parish and Town Council Members from requirements 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



relating to interests set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and 

Planning Code; 

g. the exercise of any functions under Regulations made under 

Section 54(4) of the Local Government Act 2000 (as amended); 

h. the assessment, investigation and determination of allegations of 

misconduct on the part of Members; 

i. dealing with any alleged breach by a Member of a Council Protocol, in 

accordance with procedures approved by the Committee; 

j. overview of the Officers’ Code of Conduct; 

k. overview of the Protocol on Member/Officer Relations; 

l. overview of complaints handling and Ombudsman investigations;  

m. power to make payments or provide other benefits in cases of 

maladministration etc; 

n. the exercise of (a) – (h) in relation to Parish and Town Council Members. 

 

3 The responsibilities of the Corporate Issues Scrutiny Committee include 

consideration of the Council Plan and the Notice of Key Decisions and to 

monitor performance against these plans. A key element of this work is a 

focus on customer services performance monitoring. Under the current 

constitution,   this overview and scrutiny work in relation to customer services 

is limited by the lack of consideration of service complaints, compliments and 

suggestions information as a key part of the customer services’ performance 

picture. 

 

Proposed change in reporting arrangements  

 

4 At present, as 1 of its 14 functions, the standards committee receives the  

following reports in relation to customer complaints, compliments and 

suggestions: 

• Quarterly reports on the Council’s overall position in relation to 

complaints compliments and suggestions – these reports provide 

information in relation to the “Corporate” and Statutory complaints 

received into the Council during the period in question; there is an 

overview of the overall position in terms of numbers and response rates 

followed by a detailed breakdown in relation to each Service Grouping, 

including a description of learning outcomes as a result of analysing 

trends and identification of service improvements as a result of the 

complaint. Reports cover Stage1, Stage 2 and Ombudsman 

complaints. 

• Annual representations reports in relation to both Children’s and Adult 

Services. 

Page 6



5 In addition the Standards Committee receives reports in relation to individual 

Code of Conduct complaints: 

• Part B report for each meeting details Code of Conduct complaints against 

elected Members. 

 

6 In future it is proposed that the Part B Code of Conduct complaints reports 

remain with the Standards Committee, but the quarterly reports and annual 

representation reports relating to customer services are realigned and in future 

reported to Corporate Issues Overview and Scrutiny Committee, to inform 

customer services performance overview work. 

7 This proposed change aligns to the Council’s Customer First Strategy which 

stresses the importance of using customer feedback to inform service 

improvement. By linking reporting of customer complaints, compliments and 

suggestions to reporting of service performance, the scrutiny function will be 

able to ensure that customers’ views fully inform their work.  

 

8 Analysis of the complaints received over the last financial year shows that the 

feedback received has reflected key changes which the Council has 

implemented either as a result of harmonisation or through having to meet 

savings targets as part of the Medium Term Financial Plan. The main areas of 

complaint have related to delays in Benefits processing due to system changes; 

the introduction of alternate weekly collection of household refuse and charges 

for services such as replacement bins and pest control. This information is 

useful when considered alongside the performance report in order to provide 

the customer perspective in relation to changes and service delivery at that 

point in time. 

 

9 If the change is agreed, then further development work will be undertaken to 

align complaints reporting more strongly with quarterly performance 

management reporting to members. In particular, there is an opportunity to 

strengthen reporting as part of the quarterly performance report received by 

Cabinet as well as the scrutiny function. By realigning the way in which we 

report this data and intelligence, we can ensure customer feedback forms a key 

part of our performance discussions.  

 
10 The change proposals have been considered and agreed in principle by 

Constitution Working Group, and subject to comments from the Standards 

Committee will be submitted to the July meeting of full Council for approval. 

 

 

Page 7



 

Recommendations  

11 Members are recommended to note the proposals which will be forwarded to 

full council for approval: 

 

a. Align reporting of customer complaints, compliments and suggestions 

information from Standards Committee to Corporate Issues Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee 

b. Amend the constitution to reflect this change, specifically: 

i. For the Standards Committee, to limit consideration of complaints 

information to that relating to Code of Conduct complaints by removing 

2 (L) from Article 9. 

ii. For Corporate Issues Overview and Scrutiny Committee, to include an 

overview of customer complaints, compliments and suggestions.   

 

Background papers 

 

Quarterly performance management reports received by Cabinet and Scrutiny  

 

Quarterly complaints, compliments and suggestions reports, and annual 

representation reports received by Standards Committee. 

 

Contact:  Mary Readman  Tel: 03000 268161  

                      Jenny Haworth                 03000 268071 

Page 8



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 

 

Finance - None 

 

Staffing – None  

 

Risk – should reduce risk of customer feedback information not adequately 

informing overview and scrutiny review work 

 

Equality and Diversity /  Public Sector Equality Duty - none 

 

Accommodation - none 

 

Crime and Disorder - none 

 

Human Rights - none 

 

Consultation - none 

 

Procurement - none 

 

Disability Issues - none 

 

Legal Implications – this change will need to be reflected within the Council’s 

constitution. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Standards Committee 
 

25 June 2013 
 
Changes Regarding the Local 
Government Ombudsman 
 

 

 
 

Report of Colette Longbottom, Head of Legal and Democratic 
Services 

 
Purpose of the Report 

1 To advise the Standards Committee on new arrangements to be implemented 
by the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO). 

Background 

2 The LGO has introduced a new business model in response to the 37% cut in 
funding it will suffer for 2014/15, despite a predicted increase in complaints of 
10-12%. The increase in complaints is predicted due to changes in the 
provision of Welfare, and also changes in Housing. In relation to Welfare, 
such complaints were previously dealt with by the Social Fund Commissioner 
(last year 38k), these now fall under the jurisdiction of the LGO. 

3 The new business model takes the form of a new 3 stage approach to 
complaints handling. The 3 stages will be Intake; Assessment; Investigation. 
From the point of Intake to the conclusion of the Assessment stage, should 
take no more than 20 days. 

4 INTAKE – A complaint will only be with the INTAKE TEAM for 1 day, during 
which time it will go through a quick assessment to determine whether the 
complaint is premature, whether it is a matter for the LGO and whether there 
is sufficient evidence to warrant it being referred to the ASSESSMENT TEAM. 
There will be no corresponding with the Authority at the INTAKE stage, nor 
will the team be making decisions such as whether the complaint is potentially 
outside of LGO jurisdiction. 

5 ASSESSMENT – Key to assessment stage is that rapid decisions will be 
made on complaints, as to whether they should be rejected or progressed for 
investigation. Rather than formal emails between LGO and the Authority, it is 
envisaged that at this stage there will be a greater emphasis on more 
immediate conversations with the Authority Liaison Officer to obtain 
provisional information and to provide clarification. 

6 PREMATURE COMPLAINTS – Up until now, when the LGO establishes that 
a complaint to them is premature (that the Council has not had a reasonable 
opportunity to deal with the matter internally), the Authority Liaison Officer is 
sent a copy of the complaint and is instructed to process it accordingly to 
ensure that it will be considered under the Councils Complaints Procedure. 
This will no longer be the case. The LGO are placing the onus on the 

Agenda Item 5

Page 11



complainant, and should a complaint be classified as premature, then it will be 
the responsibility of the complainant to bring the matter to the attention of the 
Council. The LGO will not “hold the hand” of complainants any longer at this 
stage, the complainant will be forced to take responsibility for their own 
complaint. 

7 Could we/should we approach will be taken as to whether a complaint is 
progressed for investigation, with factors such as whether an investigation 
would be an appropriate use of public funds, or whether there is public 
interest in a matter, being taken into consideration. 

8 INVESTIGATION – Once a complaint has been passed to an Investigator, 
regular contact with the Authority Liaison Officer will be encouraged, so that 
complaints aren’t “left hanging” for months on end as has been the case in the 
past. Furthermore, rather than just being provided with excerpts from a 
complaint, the Authority Liaison Officer should, in most cases, receive a full 
copy of the complaint to work with. The law stipulates that once an 
investigation is underway, the Authority must be permitted to comment on the 
complaint, so that opportunity will always be provided. 

9 PUBLISHING STATEMENTS OF REASON – Perhaps the most drastic 
change to the way the LGO now proposes to operate. From 1 April 2013, all 
decisions made by the Ombudsman subsequent to that date, will be 
published. This is not done by any other Ombudsman at this time. The LGO 
believes that the current publication scheme is imbalanced and gives an 
unfair view of local authorities, as only cases which are taken to report stage 
get published, which inevitably find in favour of the complainant and identify 
serious maladministration or injustice on the part of the Council. The new 
approach of publishing ALL decisions will be fairer and more realistic. 

10 1 April 2013 will be the lead in date for this new approach, however we will not 
start to see decisions published until the summer, as three months will be 
allowed to pass from when a decision is made to it being published. 

11 The publication scheme will apply to all decisions, even those made at 
assessment stage, when the Authority may not have been called upon to 
provide information/comment on the complaint. This will be common at 
Assessment Stage, and the first we may hear about most complaints dealt 
with at Assessment, will be when the decision notice is issued. However these 
decisions will not have found any issue with the Council, they will be non-
contentious cases and the decisions made will be non negotiable for the 
complainant. In any case where there may be implications/negative comment 
about the Authority, a provisional view will always be issued first. 

12 As such, whether at Assessment or Investigation stage, there should from this 
point on, be greater importance placed on all Provisional Views released by 
the Ombudsman. This is the Council’s opportunity to refute or challenge any 
comments made by the LGO which may appear in the final published decision 
notice. Even in cases where the Ombudsman is not suggesting any 
maladministration etc on behalf of the Council, with no further action to be 
taken, it may still be that the Provisional View could contain negative critique 
about the Authority, for example, drawing attention to how a matter could 
have been handled better, even though there is no ultimate finding of 

Page 12



injustice. As such, any officers who receive a copy of a Provisional View from 
the Authority Liaison Officer, should be urged to take the time to assess the 
content closely, and take advantage of the opportunity to pass comment, 
before the Investigator arrives at a Final Decision which will ultimately be 
published. 

13 There are unlikely to be any exceptions to the rule that all final decisions will 
be published, it will be a universal approach. It should also be noted that 
anonymity will not be afforded to any senior officers who may be mentioned in 
a final decision notice, although junior officers will remain anonymous. 

14 There is attached, at Appendix 2, a schedule showing the number of 
complaints currently being overseen by Democratic Services. 

15 IN SUMMARY - Key points to note are as follows: 

 

• Changes in the relationship between the LGO and Authority Liaison 
Officers – while there will be less work to do in terms of premature 
complaints and less complaints being progressed to Investigation, this 
will be balanced out by the approach that there will be more 
conversations at Assessment Stage and a predicted increase in the 
number of complaints to deal with. 

 

• The publication of decisions – Need to establish a regular dialogue 
between the Authority Liaison Officer and External Communications, 
possibly on a monthly basis, to provide advance notice of decisions 
which will be due to be published. 

 
Recommendation 

 
16 To note the new arrangements to be implemented by the Local Government 

Ombudsman. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact:   Jocasta Lawton           Tel: 03000 269 707 

 

Page 13



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

 
 
Finance – none specific in this report. 

 

Staffing - none specific in this report. 

 

Risk - none specific in this report. 

 

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty - none specific in this report. 

 

Accommodation - none specific in this report. 

 

Crime and Disorder - none specific in this report. 

 

Human Rights - none specific in this report. 

 

Consultation - none specific in this report. 

 

Procurement - none specific in this report. 

 

Disability Issues - none specific in this report. 

 

Legal Implications - none specific in this report. 

Page 14



 
 

Appendix 2:  2013 Ombudsman Cases Overview 

 
New Complaints 
 
From 1 January 2013 to date, there have been 39 new enquiries from the Local 
Government Ombudsman further to complaints made against the Council. These 
relate to the following: 
 

• 9 x Planning related complaints 

• 6 x Adult Social Care complaints 

• 8 x Children’s Services complaints 

• 3 x Highways related complaint 

• 1 x Anti Social Behaviour related complaint 

• 2 x School Admission Appeals complaints 

• 1 x Rights of Way complaint 

• 1 Housing complaint 

• 5 x Benefits & Tax complaints 

• 2 x Corporate Services complaints 

• 1 x Benefits/Homelessness/Housing Solutions related complaint. 
 
Of those 39 complaints, 20 have already been closed by the Ombudsman as follows: 
 

• 1 x Planning complaint – closed as not in the LGO jurisdiction 

• 3 x Planning complaints – Ombudsman decided not to initiate full 
investigations 

• 2 x Adult Social Care complaints– Ombudsman decided not to initiate full 
investigations. 

• 2  Children’s Services complaints– closed as not in the LGO jurisdiction 

• 1 x Children’s Services complaint – Ombudsman decided not to initiate a full 
investigation. 

• 1 x Children’s Services complaint – closed following a local settlement. 

• 1 x Children’s Services complaint – the Ombudsman discontinued their 
involvement to allow the Council to fully investigate the complaint internally. 

• 1 x Highways complaint – closed as not in the LGO jurisdiction. 

• 2 x Benefits & Tax complaints – Ombudsman decided not to initiate full 
investigations. 

• 2 x Benefits & Tax complaints – closed as not in the LGO jurisdiction. 

• 2 x Corporate Services complaints- closed as not in the LGO jurisdiction. 

• 1 x Anti Social Behaviour complaint – closed as not in the LGO jurisdiction. 

• 1 x Housing complaint – Ombudsman decided not to initiate full investigation. 
 
Ongoing Complaints 
 
There is currently 1 case ongoing which was opened prior to the beginning of the 
year, as follows: 
 

• 1 x Benefits/Homelessness complaint (open since 23/11/12) 
 
 

Page 15



Premature Complaints 
 
Since the beginning of the year the Ombudsman has referred 6 complaints back to 
the Council to deal with, as it was apparent that the Council had not had fair 
opportunity to consider the matters through the internal complaints procedure. These 
relate to the following: 
 

• 2 x Adult Social Care complaints 

• 1 x Planning related complaint 

• 1 x complaint relating to Housing Repairs 

• 1 x School Admission Appeals complaint 

• 1 x complaint relating to the actions of the Councils bailiffs 
 
It has been procedure up to now for the Ombudsman to send the Authority Liaison 
Officer all the details of the premature complaint, which then needs to be logged and 
submitted to the Corporate Complaints Unit. This is no longer the case, the 
Ombudsman will no longer refer matters to the Council on the complainants behalf, 
that will be up to the complainant to do.  

Page 16



 

Standards Committee  
 
25 June 2013 
 

Members Acting for Developers 
 

 
 

Report of Colette Longbottom, Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
Purpose of the Report  
 

1.   To invite members to approve a briefing note for circulation to all Councillors on 
acting for developers. 

 
Background  
 
2. Earlier in the year, a series of articles were published in the Telegraph by 

Campaign to Protect Rural England in relation to the alleged practice of 
councillors acting for developers for a fee.   

 
3. The Local Government Minister, Brandon Lewis, and the Secretary of State for 

Communities and Local Government have responded to these articles and 
following this, a briefing note which provides further guidance has been prepared 
for members and is attached as Appendix 2. 

 
 
Recommendations and Reasons 
 
4. Standards Committee is invited to approve the briefing note for circulation to all 

members. 
 

 
 
 
Contact:    Clare Burrows     Tel: (03000) 260548 

Agenda Item 6

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Finance: None 

 
Staffing: None 

 
Equality and Diversity: None 

 

Accommodation: None 

 
Crime and Disorder: None 

 
Human Rights: None 

 
Consultation: None 

 
Procurement: None 

 
Disability Discrimination Act: None 
 
Legal Implications: None 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications  

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



NOTES/CFB1 

 
Briefing Note – Members Acting for Developers  

 
Background 
 
There have been a series of articles published in the Telegraph by Campaign to 
Protect Rural England in relation to the alleged practice of councillors acting for 
developers for a fee, to which the Local Government Minister Brandon Lewis and the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government have responded. 
 
As a result of this publicity this briefing note has been produced with the intention to 
provide guidance to members acting for developers. 
 
Localism Act 2011 
 
Members are reminded that it is unacceptable to be receiving any form of payment to 
lobby their own Council.  Paragraph 5 of the Code of Conduct states that you must 
not use or attempt to use your position as a member improperly to confer on or 
secure for yourself or any other person any advantage or disadvantage. 
 
Under paragraph 11 of the Code of Conduct Members must register their 
discloseable pecuniary interests, which includes their employment and any trade for 
profit or gain.  Failure without reasonable excuse to do so is a criminal offence. 
 
Bribery Act 2010 
 
Depending on the circumstances, the receipt of payments to lobby could constitute a 
criminal offence under the Bribery Act. 
 
The Bribery Act also covers those who promise or provide such payments, be they 
consultancy firms or individuals.  Those who offer financial advantage to any 
councillor to attempt to influence the planning process in their local authority are 
themselves potentially committing a criminal offence.  Should members find 
themselves in this position they should immediately contact the Monitoring Officer. 
 
Misconduct in Public Office 
 
It seems likely that councillors acting for a fee for developers will also be committing 
the common law offence of misconduct in public office.   
 
The offence is committed when a public officer acting as such wilfully neglects to 
perform his duty and/or wilfully misconducts himself to such a degree as to amount to 
an abuse of the public’s trust in the office holder, without reasonable excuse or 
justification.  The offence carries a maximum sentence of life imprisonment. 
 
 
If you require any further advice in relation to this matter please contact the 
Monitoring Officer. 
 

 
 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



REPORTS/STANDARDS/DNT19 

        

Standards Committee  
 

25 June 2013                               
 

Probity in Planning - New Guidance 
issued by the Local Government 
Association 
 

 
 

 

Report of Colette Longbottom, Head of Legal and Democratic 
Services Monitoring Officer 

 
Purpose of the Report 

 

1. To inform members of Guidance recently published by the Local Government 

Association relating to Probity in Planning.     

 

Background 

 

2. The Council's Constitution includes a section entitled Code of Practice for 

Members and Officers dealing with Planning Matters.  The Code was largely 

based upon the Local Government Association's Guidance Note of Good 

Practice issued in 2002.  This latest Guidance supersedes that publication.  I 

have therefore reviewed the Council's current Code of Practice to identify 

whether any changes are required as a result of the new Guidance.   

 

3. The Guidance on the conduct of work as agents for individuals pursuing 

planning matters within the Authority area has been strengthened and 

recommends that officers and serving Councillors should not act as agents 

even if they are not involved in the decision making process.  Paragraph 3.6 

of our current Code implies that members would not be restricted from acting 

professionally as agents for persons pursuing planning matters within Durham 

provided they played no part in the decision making process for those 

proposals.  A change in the Code will be recommended to reflect the more 

restrictive guidance which might be attributable to conflict situations reported 

nationally within the last year which attracted considerable media attention.   

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



REPORTS/STANDARDS/DNT19 

4. It will be worthwhile clarifying our current rules on site visits when the Code is 

revised.  The LGA Guidance suggests that site visits should be less common 

than may currently be the case in Durham and revised wording would reflect 

that they should not be regarded as standard practice for each application.   

 

5. The new Guidance also clarified that new documents should not be circulated 

at Planning Committee meetings by supporters and objectors because of the 

risk that members may not have sufficient opportunity to give it proper 

consideration and officers may not have sufficient opportunity to check its 

accuracy or advise upon it.  The Council's current practice is to circulate to 

members of the public a guide on procedures for speaking at Planning 

Committees and the detail is not included in the Code of Practice.   This 

supplementary guidance will be updated to clarify that circulation of 

documents excluding a summary of any oral submissions the speaker intends 

to make will not be permitted.   

 

Recommendation 

 

6. The Committee is requested to note that the Council's Constitution Working 

Group will be invited to make recommendations to Council on changes to the 

Council's Code of Practice for members and officers dealing with planning 

matters to reflect the new Guidance from the Local Government Association.   

 
 

Contact:  David Taylor   Telephone:  03000 269727 
 
 

Page 24



REPORTS/STANDARDS/DNT19 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications  

 
 
Finance: None 

 
 
Staffing: None 

 
 
Risk: None 
 
 
Equality and Diversity/Public Sector Equality Duty: None 

 
 
Accommodation: None 

 
 
Crime and Disorder: None 

 
 
Human Rights: None 
 

Consultation: None 

 
 
Procurement: None 
 
 
Disability Discrimination Act: None 
 
 
Legal Implications: contained in the report 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Probity in planning 
!"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

/
'
0
(#"
'
1
.
'
23$4
"
&
*
('
5
3$6
)+
'
'
('
5
$ 

+
'
,
$7
+
*
2.PAS

planning advisory service

Page 27



Page 28



8"#.7"#,$ 9

:'2#",&%2("'$ 9

;+%<5#"&',$ 9

=4.$5.'.#+)$#").$+',$%"',&%2$"!$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$ >

?.5(*2#+2("'$+',$,(*%)"*&#.$"!$('2.#.*2*$ @

A#.,(*6"*(2("'3$6#.,.2.#1('+2("'3$"#$B(+*$ C

D.0.)"61.'2$6#"6"*+)*$*&B1(22.,$BE$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*3$+',$%"&'%()$,.0.)"61.'2$ F

G"BBE('5$"!$+',$BE$%"&'%())"#*$ F

A#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*$ II

J!-%.#$#.6"#2*$2"$%"11(22..$ IK

A&B)(%$*6.+<('5$+2$6)+''('5$%"11(22..*$ IL

D.%(*("'*$74(%4$,(!!.#$!#"1$+$#.%"11.',+2("'$ IL

M"11(22..$*(2.$0(*(2*$ I>

N''&+)$#.0(.7$"!$,.%(*("'*$ I>

M"16)+('2*$+',$#.%"#,$<..6('5$ IO

G(*2$"!$#.!.#.'%.*$ IO

8)"7%4+#2$ I@

Contents

=4(*$6&B)(%+2("'$7+*$6#.6+#.,$BE$=#.0"#$?"B.#2*$

N**"%(+2.*$!"#$24.$A)+''('5$N,0(*"#E$P.#0(%.Q$:2$+)*"$

('%)&,.*$%"'2#(B&2("'*$!#"1$"!-%.#*$!#"1$0+#("&*$%"&'%()*Q

April 2013

Page 29



4          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

8"#.7"#,

=4(*$KRIL$&6,+2.$2"$24.$KRRF$0.#*("'$

"!$24.$G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$N**"%(+2("'T*$

A#"B(2E$('$A)+''('5$5&(,.$#.U.%2*$%4+'5.*$

('2#",&%.,$BE$24.$G"%+)(*1$N%2$KRIIQ$:2$

%)+#(-.*$4"7$%"&'%())"#*$%+'$5.2$('0")0.,$('$

6)+''('5$,(*%&**("'*$"'$6)+'$1+<('5$+',$"'$

+66)(%+2("'*3$"'$B.4+)!$"!$24.(#$%"11&'(2(.*$

('$+$!+(#3$(16+#2(+)$+',$2#+'*6+#.'2$7+EQ$

=4(*$5&(,.$4+*$B..'$7#(22.'$!"#$"!-%.#*$+',$

%"&'%())"#*$('0")0.,$('$6)+''('5Q$M"&'%())"#*$

*4"&),$+)*"$B.$!+1()(+#$7(24$24.(#$"7'$%",.*$

"!$%"',&%2$+',$5&(,+'%.Q$

=4(*$5&(,.$(*$'"2$('2.',.,$2"$'"#$,".*$(2$

%"'*2(2&2.$).5+)$+,0(%.Q$M"&'%())"#*$+',$

"!-%.#*$7())$'..,$2"$"B2+('$24.(#$"7'$).5+)$

+,0(%.$"'$+'E$1+22.#*$"!$+$).5+)$'+2&#.$

%"'%.#'('5$1+22.#*$"!$6#"B(2EQ$

:'2#",&%2("'

A)+''('5$4+*$+$6"*(2(0.$+',$6#"+%2(0.$#").$2"$

6)+E$+2$24.$4.+#2$"!$)"%+)$5"0.#'1.'2Q$:2$4.)6*$

%"&'%()*$2"$*2(1&)+2.$5#"724$74()*2$)""<('5$

+!2.#$(16"#2+'2$.'0(#"'1.'2+)$+#.+*Q$:2$%+'$

4.)6$2"$2#+'*)+2.$5"+)*$('2"$+%2("'Q$:2$B+)+'%.*$

*"%(+)3$.%"'"1(%$+',$.'0(#"'1.'2+)$'..,*$2"$

+%4(.0.$*&*2+('+B).$,.0.)"61.'2Q$

=4.$6)+''('5$*E*2.1$7"#<*$B.*2$74.'$

"!-%.#*$+',$%"&'%())"#*$('0")0.,$('$6)+''('5$

&',.#*2+',$24.(#$#").*$+',$#.*6"'*(B()(2(.*3$

+',$24.$%"'2.V2$+',$%"'*2#+('2*$('$74(%4$24.E$

"6.#+2.Q

A)+''('5$,.%(*("'*$('0")0.$B+)+'%('5$1+'E$

%"16.2('5$('2.#.*2*Q$:'$,"('5$24(*3$,.%(*("'$

1+<.#*$'..,$+'$.24"*$"!$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$

('$24.$7(,.#$6&B)(%$('2.#.*2$"'$74+2$%+'$B.$

%"'2#"0.#*(+)$6#"6"*+)*Q

:2$(*$#.%"11.',.,$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$

#.%.(0.$#.5&)+#$2#+('('5$"'$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$

(**&.*3$('2.#.*2*$+',$6#.,.2.#1('+2("'3$+*$

7.))$+*$"'$6)+''('5$1+22.#*Q$

;+%<5#"&',

:'$IFF@3$24.$=4(#,$?.6"#2$"!$24.$M"11(22..$"'$

P2+',+#,*$('$A&B)(%$G(!.$W<'"7'$+*$24.$X")+'$

?.6"#2Y$#.*&)2.,$('$6#.**&#.*$"'$%"&'%())"#*$

2"$+0"(,$%"'2+%2$7(24$,.0.)"6.#*$('$24.$

('2.#.*2*$"!$.'*&#('5$6#"B(2EQ$:'$2",+ET*$6)+%.H

*4+6('5$%"'2.V23$.+#)E$%"&'%())"#$.'5+5.1.'2$

(*$.'%"&#+5.,$2"$.'*&#.$24+2$6#"6"*+)*$!"#$

*&*2+('+B).$,.0.)"61.'2$%+'$B.$4+#'.**.,$

2"$6#",&%.$24.$*.22).1.'2*$24+2$%"11&'(2(.*$

'..,Q$

=4(*$5&(,+'%.$(*$('2.',.,$2"$#.('!"#%.$

%"&'%())"#*T$%"11&'(2E$.'5+5.1.'2$#").*$

74()*2$1+('2+('('5$5"",$*2+',+#,*$"!$6#"B(2E$

24+2$1('(1(Z.*$24.$#(*<$"!$).5+)$%4+)).'5.*Q$

A)+''('5$,.%(*("'*$+#.$B+*.,$"'$B+)+'%('5$

%"16.2('5$('2.#.*2*$+',$1+<('5$+'$('!"#1.,$

[&,5.1.'2$+5+('*2$+$)"%+)$+',$'+2("'+)$6")(%E$

!#+1.7"#<Q$

D.%(*("'*$%+'$B.$%"'2#"0.#*(+)Q$=4.$#(*<$"!$

%"'2#"0.#*E$+',$%"'U(%2$+#.$4.(542.'.,$BE$

24.$"6.''.**$"!$+$*E*2.1$74(%4$('0(2.*$6&B)(%$

"6('("'$B.!"#.$2+<('5$,.%(*("'*$+',$24.$).5+)$

'+2&#.$"!$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$+',$,.%(*("'$

'"2(%.*Q$X.0.#24.).**3$(2$(*$(16"#2+'2$24+2$

24.$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$6#"%.**$(*$"6.'$+',$

2#+'*6+#.'2Q

Page 30



5          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

J'.$"!$24.$<.E$+(1*$"!$24.$6)+''('5$

*E*2.1$(*$2"$B+)+'%.$6#(0+2.$('2.#.*2*$('$24.$

,.0.)"61.'2$"!$)+',$+5+('*2$24.$7(,.#$6&B)(%$

('2.#.*2Q$:'$6.#!"#1('5$24(*$#").3$6)+''('5$

'.%.**+#()E$+!!.%2*$)+',$+',$6#"6.#2E$

('2.#.*2*3$6+#2(%&)+#)E$24.$-'+'%(+)$0+)&.$"!$

)+',4"),('5*$+',$24.$\&+)(2E$"!$24.(#$*.22('5*Q$

J66"*('5$0(.7*$+#.$"!2.'$*2#"'5)E$4.),$BE$

24"*.$('0")0.,Q$

]4()*2$%"&'%())"#*$1&*2$2+<.$+%%"&'2$"!$24.*.$

0(.7*3$24.E$*4"&),$'"2$!+0"&#$+'E$6.#*"'3$

%"16+'E3$5#"&6$"#$)"%+)(2E3$'"#$6&2$24.1*.)0.*$

('$+$6"*(2("'$74.#.$24.E$1+E$+66.+#$2"$

B.$,"('5$*"Q$:2$(*$(16"#2+'23$24.#.!"#.3$24+2$

6)+''('5$+&24"#(2(.*$1+<.$6)+''('5$,.%(*("'*$

+!!.%2('5$24.*.$('2.#.*2*$"6.')E3$(16+#2(+))E3$

7(24$*"&',$[&,5.1.'2$+',$!"#$[&*2(-+B).$

#.+*"'*Q$

=4.$6#"%.**$*4"&),$).+0.$'"$5#"&',*$!"#$

*&55.*2('5$24+2$24"*.$6+#2(%(6+2('5$('$24.$

,.%(*("'$7.#.$B(+*.,$"#$24+2$24.$,.%(*("'$

(2*.)!$7+*$&')+7!&)3$(##+2("'+)$"#$6#"%.,&#+))E$

(16#"6.#Q

=4(*$5&(,+'%.$(*$'"2$('2.',.,$2"$B.$6#.*%#(62(0.Q$

G"%+)$%(#%&1*2+'%.*$1+E$6#"0(,.$#.+*"'*$!"#$

)"%+)$0+#(+2("'*$"!$6")(%E$+',$6#+%2(%.Q$/0.#E$

%"&'%()$*4"&),$#.5&)+#)E$#.0(.7$24.$7+E$('$74(%4$

(2$%"',&%2*$(2*$6)+''('5$B&*('.**Q$

=4(*$5&(,+'%.$#.!.#*$1+(')E$2"$24.$+%2("'*$"!$

+$)"%+)$+&24"#(2E$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$+*$24.$

6#('%(6+)$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$!"#&1$"'$6)+''('5$

1+22.#*Q$:2$(*$#.%"5'(*.,3$4"7.0.#3$24+2$

+&24"#(2(.*$4+0.$+$#+'5.$"!$!"#1*$"!$,.%(*("'H

1+<('5^$"!-%.#$,.).5+2("'*_$+#.+$%"11(22..*_$

6)+''('5$B"+#,*3$+',$!&))$%"&'%()Q$

=4(*$5&(,+'%.$+66)(.*$.\&+))E$2"$24.*.$

+)2.#'+2(0.$!"#1*$"!$,.%(*("'H1+<('5Q$

:',..,3$(2$B.%"1.*$0.#E$(16"#2+'2$(!$24.$!&))$

%"&'%()$(*$,.2.#1('('5$6)+''('5$+66)(%+2("'*$

#.!.##.,$2"$(23$"#$+,"62('5$)"%+)$6)+'*$+',$

"24.#$6")(%E$,"%&1.'2*3$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$

2+<('5$24"*.$,.%(*("'*$&',.#*2+',$24.$

(16"#2+'%.$"!$24(*$5&(,+'%.Q$=4.$5&(,+'%.$

+)*"$+66)(.*$2"$%"&'%())"#$('0")0.1.'2$('$

6)+''('5$.'!"#%.1.'2$%+*.*$"#$24.$1+<('5$"!$

%"16&)*"#E$6&#%4+*.$"#,.#*Q$

=4.$5.'.#+)$#").$+',$%"',&%2$
"!$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

M"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$4+0.$,(!!.#.'2$

B&2$%"16).1.'2+#E$#").*Q$;"24$*.#0.$24.$

6&B)(%$B&2$%"&'%())"#*$+#.$#.*6"'*(B).$2"$24.$

.).%2"#+2.3$74()*2$"!-%.#*$+#.$#.*6"'*(B).$

2"$24.$%"&'%()$+*$+$74").Q$J!-%.#*$+,0(*.$

%"&'%())"#*$+',$24.$%"&'%()$+',$%+##E$"&2$

24.$%"&'%()T*$7"#<Q$=4.E$+#.$.16)"E.,$BE$

24.$%"&'%()3$'"2$BE$(',(0(,&+)$%"&'%())"#*Q$N$

*&%%.**!&)$#.)+2("'*4(6$B.27..'$%"&'%())"#*$

+',$"!-%.#*$7())$B.$B+*.,$&6"'$1&2&+)$2#&*23$

&',.#*2+',('5$+',$#.*6.%2$"!$.+%4$"24.#T*$

6"*(2("'*Q$

;"24$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$+#.$5&(,.,$BE$

%",.*$"!$%"',&%2Q$=4.$KRII$N%2$*.2*$"&2$

+$,&2E$!"#$.+%4$)"%+)$+&24"#(2E$2"$6#"1"2.$

+',$1+('2+('$4(54$*2+',+#,*$"!$%"',&%2$

BE$%"&'%())"#*$+',$2"$+,"62$+$)"%+)$%",.$"!$

%"',&%2Q$N))$%"&'%()*$4+,$2"$+,"62$+$)"%+)$

%",.$BE$N&5&*2$KRIKQ

=4.$+,"62.,$%",.$*4"&),$B.$%"'*(*2.'2$

7(24$24.$6#('%(6).*$"!$*.)U.**'.**3$('2.5#(2E3$

"B[.%2(0(2E3$+%%"&'2+B()(2E3$"6.''.**3$4"'.*2E$

+',$).+,.#*4(6Q$

Page 31



6          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

:2$*4"&),$.1B#+%.$24.$*2+',+#,*$%.'2#+)$

2"$24.$6#.*.#0+2("'$"!$+'$.24(%+)$+66#"+%4$

2"$%"&'%()$B&*('.**3$('%)&,('5$24.$'..,$

2"$#.5(*2.#$+',$,(*%)"*.$('2.#.*2*3$+*$7.))$

+*$+66#"6#(+2.$#.)+2("'*4(6*$7(24$"24.#$

%"&'%())"#*3$*2+!!3$+',$24.$6&B)(%Q$`+'E$)"%+)$

+&24"#(2(.*$4+0.$+,"62.,$24.(#$"7'3$*.6+#+2.$

%",.*$#.)+2('5$*6.%(-%+))E$2"$6)+''('5$

+)24"&54$24.*.$*4"&),$B.$%#"**$#.!.#.'%.,$

7(24$24.$*&B*2+'2(0.$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$!"#$24.$

%"&'%()Q$

P2+!!$74"$+#.$%4+#2.#.,$2"7'$6)+''.#*$+#.$

*&B[.%2$2"$24.$?"E+)$="7'$A)+''('5$:'*2(2&2.$

W?=A:Y$M",.$"!$A#"!.**("'+)$M"',&%23$

B#.+%4.*$"!$74(%4$1+E$B.$*&B[.%2$2"$

,(*%(6)('+#E$+%2("'$BE$24.$:'*2(2&2.Q$`+'E$

+&24"#(2(.*$7())$4+0.$+,"62.,$+$%",.$"!$

%"',&%2$!"#$.16)"E..*$+',$('%"#6"#+2.,$

24"*.$"#$.\&(0+).'2$#&).*$"!$%"',&%2$('2"$24.$

%"'2#+%2*$"!$.16)"E1.'2$"!$.16)"E..*Q

:'$+,,(2("'$2"$24.*.$%",.*3$+$%"&'%()T*$

*2+',('5$"#,.#*$*.2$,"7'$#&).*$74(%4$5"0.#'$

24.$%"',&%2$"!$%"&'%()$B&*('.**Q

M"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$*4"&),$B.$%+&2("&*$

+B"&2$+%%.62('5$5(!2*$+',$4"*6(2+)(2E$+',$

*4"&),$.V.#%(*.$24.(#$,(*%#.2("'Q$N'E$

%"&'%())"#$"#$"!-%.#$#.%.(0('5$+'E$*&%4$

"!!.#*$"0.#$+',$+B"0.$+'$+5#..,$'"1('+)$

0+)&.$*4"&),$).2$24.$%"&'%()T*$1"'(2"#('5$

"!-%.#$<'"73$('$7#(2('53$+',$*..<$+,0(%.$

+*$2"$74.24.#$24.E$*4"&),$B.$+%%.62.,$"#$

,.%)('.,Q$S&(,+'%.$"'$24.*.$(**&.*$!"#$B"24$

%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$*4"&),$B.$('%)&,.,$('$

24.$)"%+)$%",.$"!$%"',&%2

/16)"E..*$1&*2$+)7+E*$+%2$(16+#2(+))E$+',$

('$+$6")(2(%+))E$'.&2#+)$1+''.#Q$=4.$G"%+)$

S"0.#'1.'2$+',$a"&*('5$N%2$IFCF$.'+B).*$

#.*2#(%2("'*$2"$B.$*.2$"'$24.$"&2*(,.$+%2(0(2(.*$

"!$*.'("#$"!-%.#*3$*&%4$+*$1.1B.#*4(6$"!$

6")(2(%+)$6+#2(.*$+',$*.#0('5$"'$+'"24.#$

%"&'%()Q$M"&'%()*$*4"&),$%+#.!&))E$%"'*(,.#$

74(%4$"!$24.(#$"!-%.#*$+#.$*&B[.%2$2"$*&%4$

#.*2#(%2("'*$+',$#.0(.7$24(*$#.5&)+#)EQ

J!-%.#*$+',$*.#0('5$%"&'%())"#*$1&*2$'"2$

+%2$+*$+5.'2*$!"#$6."6).$6&#*&('5$6)+''('5$

1+22.#*$7(24('$24.(#$+&24"#(2E$.0.'$(!$24.E$+#.$

'"2$('0")0.,$('$24.$,.%(*("'$1+<('5$"'$(2Q$

]4()*2$24.$,.2.#1('+2("'$"!$+$6)+''('5$

+66)(%+2("'$(*$'"2$+$b\&+*(H[&,(%(+)T$6#"%.**$

W&')(<.3$*+E3$%.#2+('$)(%.'*('5$!&'%2("'*$

%+##(.,$"&2$BE$24.$)"%+)$+&24"#(2EY3$(2$(*$+$

!"#1+)$+,1('(*2#+2(0.$6#"%.**$('0")0('5$24.$

+66)(%+2("'$"!$'+2("'+)$+',$)"%+)$6")(%(.*3$

#.!.#.'%.$2"$).5(*)+2("'$+',$%+*.$)+7$+*$

7.))$+*$#&).*$"!$6#"%.,&#.3$#(542*$"!$+66.+)$

+',$+'$.V6.%2+2("'$24+2$6."6).$7())$+%2$

#.+*"'+B)E$+',$!+(#)EQ$N))$('0")0.,$*4"&),$

#.1.1B.#$24.$6"**(B()(2E$24+2$+'$+55#(.0.,$

6+#2E$1+E$*..<$+$c&,(%(+)$?.0(.7$+',d"#$

%"16)+('$2"$24.$J1B&,*1+'$"'$5#"&',*$

"!$1+)+,1('(*2#+2("'$"#$+$B#.+%4$"!$24.$

+&24"#(2ET*$%",.Q

8('+))E3$+*$6)+''('5$%+'$*"1.2(1.*$+66.+#$2"$

B.$%"16).V$+',$+*$24.#.$+#.$%&##.'2)E$1+'E$

%4+'5.*$('$6)+''('5$2+<('5$6)+%.3$24.$GSN$

.',"#*.*$24.$5"",$6#+%2(%.$"!$1+'E$%"&'%()*$

74(%4$.'*&#.*$24+2$24.(#$%"&'%())"#*$#.%.(0.$

2#+('('5$"'$6)+''('5$74.'$-#*2$+66"('2.,$2"$

24.$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$"#$)"%+)$6)+'$*2..#('5$

5#"&63$+',$#.5&)+#)E$24.#.+!2.#Q$=4.$A)+''('5$

N,0(*"#E$P.#0(%.$WANPY$%+'$6#"0(,.$2#+('('5$

2"$%"&'%())"#*$W%"'2+%2$6+*e)"%+)Q5"0Q&<YQ$

Page 32



7          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

?.5(*2#+2("'$+',$,(*%)"*&#.$"!$
('2.#.*2*

M4+62.#$@$"!$24.$KRII$N%2$6)+%.*$

#.\&(#.1.'2*$"'$%"&'%())"#*$#.5+#,('5$

24.$#.5(*2#+2("'$+',$,(*%)"*&#.$"!$24.(#$

6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*2*$+',$24.$%"'*.\&.'%.*$

!"#$+$%"&'%())"#$2+<('5$6+#2$('$%"'*(,.#+2("'$

"!$+'$(**&.$('$24.$)(542$"!$24"*.$('2.#.*2*Q$

=4.$,.-'(2("'*$"!$,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$

('2.#.*2*$+#.$*.2$"&2$('$=4.$?.).0+'2$

N&24"#(2(.*$WD(*%)"*+B).$A.%&'(+#E$:'2.#.*2*Y$

?.5&)+2("'*$KRIKQ$N$!+()&#.$2"$#.5(*2.#$+$

,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*2$7(24('$KC$

,+E*$"!$.).%2("'$"#$%"H"62("'$"#$24.$6#"0(*("'$

"!$!+)*.$"#$1(*).+,('5$('!"#1+2("'$"'$

#.5(*2#+2("'3$"#$6+#2(%(6+2("'$('$,(*%&**("'$

"#$0"2('5$('$+$1..2('5$"'$+$1+22.#$('$74(%4$

+$%"&'%())"#$"#$%"H"62.,$1.1B.#$4+*$+$

,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*23$+#.$%#(1('+)$

"!!.'%.*Q

8"#$!&))$5&(,+'%.$"'$('2.#.*2*3$*..$J6.''.**$

+',$2#+'*6+#.'%E$"'$6.#*"'+)$('2.#.*2*^$

5&(,+'%.$!"#$%"&'%())"#*3$D.6+#21.'2$!"#$

M"11&'(2(.*$+',$G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'23$`+#%4$

KRILQ$W=4(*$5&(,+'%.$'"2.$,".*$'"2$*..<$2"$

#.6)(%+2.$24.$,.2+().,$('!"#1+2("'$%"'2+('.,$

7(24('$24.$DMGS$'"2.YQ$N,0(%.$*4"&),$+)7+E*$

B.$*"&542$!#"1$24.$%"&'%()T*$1"'(2"#('5$

"!-%.#Q$f)2(1+2.)E3$#.*6"'*(B()(2E$!"#$!&)-))('5$

24.$#.\&(#.1.'2*$#.*2*$7(24$.+%4$%"&'%())"#Q$

=4.$6#"0(*("'*$"!$24.$N%2$*..<$2"$*.6+#+2.$

('2.#.*2*$+#(*('5$!#"1$24.$6.#*"'+)$+',$

6#(0+2.$('2.#.*2*$"!$24.$%"&'%())"#$!#"1$24"*.$

+#(*('5$!#"1$24.$%"&'%())"#T*$7(,.#$6&B)(%$

)(!.Q$M"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$24('<$+B"&2$4"7$+$

#.+*"'+B).$1.1B.#$"!$24.$6&B)(%3$7(24$!&))$

<'"7).,5.$"!$+))$24.$#.).0+'2$!+%2*3$7"&),$

0(.7$24.$1+22.#$74.'$%"'*(,.#('5$74.24.#$

24.$%"&'%())"#T*$('0")0.1.'2$7"&),$B.$

+66#"6#(+2.Q

/+%4$%"&'%()T*$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$*4"&),$

.*2+B)(*4$74+2$('2.#.*2*$'..,$2"$B.$,(*%)"*.,Q$

N))$,(*%)"*+B).$('2.#.*2*$*4"&),$B.$#.5(*2.#.,$

+',$+$#.5(*2.#$1+('2+('.,$BE$24.$%"&'%()T*$

1"'(2"#('5$"!-%.#$+',$1+,.$+0+()+B).$2"$

24.$6&B)(%Q$M"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$+)*"$,(*%)"*.$

24+2$('2.#.*2$"#+))E$+2$24.$%"11(22..$1..2('5$

74.'$(2$#.)+2.*$2"$+'$(2.1$&',.#$,(*%&**("'Q$

N$%"&'%())"#$1&*2$6#"0(,.$24.$1"'(2"#('5$

"!-%.#$7(24$7#(22.'$,.2+()*$"!$#.).0+'2$

('2.#.*2*$7(24('$KC$,+E*$"!$24.(#$.).%2("'$"#$

+66"('21.'2$2"$"!-%.Q$N'E$%4+'5.*$2"$24"*.$

('2.#.*2*$1&*2$*(1()+#)E$B.$'"2(-.,$7(24('$KC$

,+E*$"!$24.$%"&'%())"#$B.%"1('5$+7+#.$"!$

*&%4$%4+'5.*Q$

N$,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*2$#.)+2('5$

2"$+'$(2.1$&',.#$,(*%&**("'$#.\&(#.*$

24.$7(24,#+7+)$"!$24.$%"&'%())"#$!#"1$24.$

%"11(22..Q$:'$%.#2+('$%(#%&1*2+'%.*3$

+$,(*6.'*+2("'$%+'$B.$*"&542$!#"1$24.$

+66#"6#(+2.$B",E$"#$"!-%.#$2"$2+<.$6+#2$('$24+2$

6+#2(%&)+#$(2.1$"!$B&*('.**Q$

:!$+$%"&'%())"#$4+*$+$W'"'H6.%&'(+#EY$

6.#*"'+)$('2.#.*23$4.$"#$*4.$*4"&),$,(*%)"*.$

24+2$('2.#.*23$B&2$24.'$1+E$*6.+<$+',$

0"2.$"'$24+2$6+#2(%&)+#$(2.1Q$=4(*$('%)&,.*$

B.('5$+$1.1B.#$"!$+'$"&2*(,.$B",E_$1.#.$

1.1B.#*4(6$"!$+'"24.#$B",E$,".*$'"2$

%"'*2(2&2.$+'$('2.#.*2$#.\&(#('5$*&%4$+$

6#"4(B(2("'Q$

:2$(*$+)7+E*$B.*2$2"$(,.'2(!E$+$6"2.'2(+)$('2.#.*2$

.+#)E$"'Q$:!$+$%"&'%())"#$24('<*$24+2$24.E$1+E$

4+0.$+'$('2.#.*2$('$+$6+#2(%&)+#$1+22.#$2"$B.$

,(*%&**.,$+2$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$4.$"#$*4.$

*4"&),$#+(*.$24(*$7(24$24.(#$1"'(2"#('5$"!-%.#$

+*$*""'$+*$6"**(B).Q

P..$N66.',(V$!"#$+$U"7%4+#2$"!$4"7$

%"&'%())"#*T$('2.#.*2*$*4"&),$B.$4+',).,Q$

Page 33



8          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

A#.,(*6"*(2("'3$
6#.,.2.#1('+2("'3$"#$B(+*

`.1B.#*$"!$+$6)+''('5$%"11(22..3$G"%+)$

A)+'$*2..#('5$5#"&6$W"#$!&))$M"&'%()$74.'$

24.$)"%+)$6)+'$(*$B.('5$%"'*(,.#.,Y$'..,$2"$

+0"(,$+'E$+66.+#+'%.$"!$B(+*$"#$"!$4+0('5$

6#.,.2.#1('.,$24.(#$0(.7*$B.!"#.$2+<('5$+$

,.%(*("'$"'$+$6)+''('5$+66)(%+2("'$"#$"'$

6)+''('5$6")(%(.*Q$

=4.$%"&#2*$4+0.$*"&542$2"$,(*2('5&(*4$

B.27..'$*(2&+2("'*$74(%4$('0")0.$

6#.,.2.#1('+2("'$"#$B(+*$"'$24.$"'.$4+',$

+',$6#.,(*6"*(2("'$"'$24.$"24.#Q$=4.$!"#1.#$

(*$(',(%+2(0.$"!$+$b%)"*.,$1(',T$+66#"+%4$

+',$)(<.)E$2"$).+0.$24.$%"11(22..T*$,.%(*("'$

*&*%.62(B).$2"$%4+)).'5.$BE$c&,(%(+)$?.0(.7Q$

M).+#)E$.V6#.**('5$+'$('2.'2("'$2"$0"2.$

('$+$6+#2(%&)+#$7+E$B.!"#.$+$1..2('5$

W6#.,.2.#1('+2("'Y$(*$,(!!.#.'2$!#"1$74.#.$

+$%"&'%())"#$1+<.*$(2$%).+#$24.E$+#.$7())('5$

2"$)(*2.'$2"$+))$24.$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$6#.*.'2.,$

+2$24.$%"11(22..$B.!"#.$,.%(,('5$"'$4"7$2"$

0"2.$W6#.,(*6"*(2("'YQ$=4.$)+22.#$(*$+)#(5423$

24.$!"#1.#$(*$'"2$+',$1+E$#.*&)2$('$+$M"&#2$

\&+*4('5$*&%4$6)+''('5$,.%(*("'*Q$

P.%2("'$K>$"!$24.$N%2$+)*"$6#"0(,.*$24+2$

+$%"&'%())"#$*4"&),$'"2$B.$#.5+#,.,$+*$

4+0('5$+$%)"*.,$1(',$*(16)E$B.%+&*.$24.E$

6#.0("&*)E$,(,$"#$*+(,$*"1.24('5$24+23$,(#.%2)E$

"#$(',(#.%2)E3$(',(%+2.,$74+2$0(.7$24.E$1(542$

2+<.$('$#.)+2("'$2"$+'E$6+#2(%&)+#$1+22.#Q$

=4(*$#.U.%2*$24.$%"11"'$)+7$6"*(2("'$24+2$+$

%"&'%())"#$1+E$B.$6#.,(*6"*.,$"'$+$1+22.#$

B.!"#.$(2$%"1.*$2"$M"11(22..3$6#"0(,.,$24.E$

#.1+('$"6.'$2"$)(*2.'('5$2"$+))$24.$+#5&1.'2*$

+',$%4+'5('5$24.(#$1(',$('$)(542$"!$+))$24.$

('!"#1+2("'$6#.*.'2.,$+2$24.$1..2('5Q$

X.0.#24.).**3$+$%"&'%())"#$('$24(*$6"*(2("'$

7())$+)7+E*$B.$[&,5.,$+5+('*2$+'$"B[.%2(0.$

2.*2$"!$74.24.#$24.$#.+*"'+B).$"')""<.#3$

7(24$<'"7).,5.$"!$24.$#.).0+'2$!+%2*3$7"&),$

%"'*(,.#$24+2$24.$%"&'%())"#$7+*$B(+*.,Q$

8"#$.V+16).3$+$%"&'%())"#$74"$*2+2.*$

g](',!+#1*$+#.$B)"2*$"'$24.$)+',*%+6.$

+',$:$7())$"66"*.$.+%4$+',$.0.#E$7(',!+#1$

+66)(%+2("'$24+2$%"1.*$B.!"#.$24.$%"11(22..h$

7())$B.$6.#%.(0.,$0.#E$,(!!.#.'2)E$!#"1$+$

%"&'%())"#$74"$*2+2.*^$g`+'E$6."6).$-',$

7(',!+#1*$&5)E$+',$'"(*E$+',$:$7())$'..,$+$

)"2$"!$6.#*&+,('5$24+2$+'E$1"#.$7(',!+#1*$

*4"&),$B.$+))"7.,$('$"&#$+#.+Qh

:!$+$%"&'%())"#$4+*$6#.,.2.#1('.,$24.(#$

6"*(2("'3$24.E$*4"&),$7(24,#+7$!#"1$B.('5$+$

1.1B.#$"!$24.$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$B",E$!"#$24+2$

1+22.#Q$

=4(*$7"&),$+66)E$2"$+'E$1.1B.#$"!$24.$

6)+''('5$%"11(22..$74"$7+'2.,$2"$*6.+<$!"#$

"#$+5+('*2$+$6#"6"*+)3$+*$+$%+16+(5'.#$W!"#$

.V+16).$"'$+$6#"6"*+)$7(24('$24.(#$7+#,YQ$

:!$24.$M"&'%()$#&).*$+))"7$*&B*2(2&2.*$2"$24.$

1..2('53$24(*$%"&),$B.$+'$+66#"6#(+2.$"62("'Q$$

Page 34



9          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

N&24"#(2(.*$7())$&*&+))E$4+0.$+$%+B('.2d$

.V.%&2(0.$1.1B.#$#.*6"'*(B).$!"#$

,.0.)"61.'2$+',$6)+''('5Q$=4(*$%"&'%())"#$

(*$+B).$2"$B.$+$1.1B.#$"!$24.$6)+''('5$

%"11(22..Q$G.+,('5$1.1B.#*$"!$+$)"%+)$

+&24"#(2E3$74"$4+0.$6+#2(%(6+2.,$('$24.$

,.0.)"61.'2$"!$6)+''('5$6")(%(.*$+',$

6#"6"*+)*3$'..,$'"2$+',$*4"&),$'"23$"'$

24+2$5#"&',$+',$('$24.$('2.#.*2*$"!$24.$5"",$

%"',&%2$"!$B&*('.**3$'"#1+))E$.V%)&,.$

24.1*.)0.*$!#"1$,.%(*("'$1+<('5$%"11(22..*Q$

D.0.)"61.'2$6#"6"*+)*$
*&B1(22.,$BE$%"&'%())"#*$
+',$"!-%.#*3$+',$%"&'%()$
,.0.)"61.'2

A#"6"*+)*$*&B1(22.,$BE$*.#0('5$+',$!"#1.#$

%"&'%())"#*3$"!-%.#*$+',$24.(#$%)"*.$+**"%(+2.*$

+',$#.)+2(0.*$%+'$.+*()E$5(0.$#(*.$2"$*&*6(%("'*$

"!$(16#"6#(.2EQ$A#"6"*+)*$%"&),$B.$6)+''('5$

+66)(%+2("'*$"#$)"%+)$6)+'$6#"6"*+)*Q$

P&%4$6#"6"*+)*$1&*2$B.$4+',).,$('$+$7+E$

24+2$5(0.*$'"$5#"&',*$!"#$+%%&*+2("'*$"!$

!+0"&#(2(*1Q$N'E$)"%+)$6)+''('5$6#"2"%")$"#$

%",.$"!$5"",$6#+%2(%.$*4"&),$+,,#.**$24.$

!"))"7('5$6"('2*$('$#.)+2("'$2"$6#"6"*+)*$

*&B1(22.,$BE$%"&'%())"#*$+',$6)+''('5$

"!-%.#*^

i$ (!$24.E$*&B1(2$24.(#$"7'$6#"6"*+)$2"$24.(#$

+&24"#(2E$24.E$*4"&),$6)+E$'"$6+#2$('$(2*$

%"'*(,.#+2("'

i$ +$*E*2.1$*4"&),$B.$,.0(*.,$2"$(,.'2(!E$+',$

1+'+5.$*&%4$6#"6"*+)*

i$ 24.$%"&'%()T*$1"'(2"#('5$"!-%.#$*4"&),$B.$

('!"#1.,$"!$*&%4$6#"6"*+)*

i$ *&%4$6#"6"*+)*$*4"&),$B.$#.6"#2.,$2"$24.$

6)+''('5$%"11(22..$+',$'"2$,.+)2$7(24$BE$

"!-%.#*$&',.#$,.).5+2.,$6"7.#*Q

N$%"&'%())"#$7"&),$&',"&B2.,)E$4+0.$+$

,(*%)"*+B).$6.%&'(+#E$('2.#.*2$('$24.(#$"7'$

+66)(%+2("'$+',$*4"&),$'"2$6+#2(%(6+2.$('$(2*$

%"'*(,.#+2("'Q$=4.E$,"$4+0.$24.$*+1.$#(542*$

+*$+'E$+66)(%+'2$('$*..<('5$2"$.V6)+('$24.(#$

6#"6"*+)$2"$+'$"!-%.#3$B&2$24.$%"&'%())"#3$+*$

+66)(%+'23$*4"&),$+)*"$'"2$*..<$2"$(16#"6.#)E$

('U&.'%.$24.$,.%(*("'Q$

A#"6"*+)*$!"#$+$%"&'%()T*$"7'$,.0.)"61.'2$

*4"&),$B.$2#.+2.,$7(24$24.$*+1.$

2#+'*6+#.'%E$+',$(16+#2(+)(2E$+*$24"*.$"!$

6#(0+2.$,.0.)"6.#*Q

G"BBE('5$"!$+',$BE$
councillors

G"BBE('5$(*$+$'"#1+)$6+#2$"!$24.$6)+''('5$

6#"%.**Q$=4"*.$74"$1+E$B.$+!!.%2.,$BE$

+$6)+''('5$,.%(*("'3$74.24.#$24#"&54$+'$

+66)(%+2("'3$+$*(2.$+))"%+2("'$('$+$,.0.)"61.'2$

6)+'$"#$+'$.1.#5('5$6")(%E3$7())$"!2.'$*..<$

2"$('U&.'%.$(2$24#"&54$+'$+66#"+%4$2"$24.(#$

7+#,$1.1B.#$"#$2"$+$1.1B.#$"!$24.$6)+''('5$

%"11(22..Q$

N*$24.$X")+'$M"11(22..T*$IFF@$#.6"#2$

*2+2.,^$g:2$(*$.**.'2(+)$!"#$24.$6#"6.#$"6.#+2("'$

"!$24.$6)+''('5$*E*2.1$24+2$)"%+)$%"'%.#'*$

+#.$+,.\&+2.)E$0.'2()+2.,Q$=4.$1"*2$.!!.%2(0.$

+',$*&(2+B).$7+E$24+2$24(*$%+'$B.$,"'.$(*$

24#"&54$24.$)"%+)$.).%2.,$#.6#.*.'2+2(0.*3$24.$

%"&'%())"#*$24.1*.)0.*hQ$

G"BBE('53$4"7.0.#3$%+'$).+,$2"$24.$

(16+#2(+)(2E$+',$('2.5#(2E$"!$+$%"&'%())"#$

B.('5$%+)).,$('2"$\&.*2("'3$&').**$%+#.$+',$

%"11"'$*.'*.$(*$.V.#%(*.,$BE$+))$24.$6+#2(.*$

('0")0.,Q$

Page 35



10          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

N*$'"2.,$.+#)(.#$('$24(*$5&(,+'%.$'"2.3$24.$

%"11"'$)+7$6.#1(2*$6#.,(*6"*(2("'$B&2$

'.0.#24.).**$(2$#.1+('*$5"",$6#+%2(%.$24+23$

74.'$B.('5$)"BB(.,3$%"&'%())"#*$W1.1B.#*$

"!$24.$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$('$6+#2(%&)+#Y$

*4"&),$2#E$2"$2+<.$%+#.$+B"&2$.V6#.**('5$+'$

"6('("'$24+2$1+E$B.$2+<.'$+*$(',(%+2('5$24+2$

24.E$4+0.$+)#.+,E$1+,.$&6$24.(#$1(',$"'$24.$

(**&.$B.!"#.$24.E$4+0.$B..'$.V6"*.,$2"$+))$

24.$.0(,.'%.$+',$+#5&1.'2*Q$

:'$*&%4$*(2&+2("'*3$24.E$%"&),$#.*2#(%2$

24.1*.)0.*$2"$5(0('5$+,0(%.$+B"&2$24.$

6#"%.**$+',$74+2$%+'$+',$%+'T2$B.$2+<.'$('2"$

+%%"&'2Q$

M"&'%())"#*$%+'$#+(*.$(**&.*$74(%4$4+0.$

B..'$#+(*.,$BE$24.(#$%"'*2(2&.'2*3$7(24$

"!-%.#*Q$:!$%"&'%())"#*$,"$.V6#.**$+'$"6('("'$

2"$"B[.%2"#*$"#$*&66"#2.#*3$(2$(*$5"",$6#+%2(%.$

24+2$24.E$1+<.$(2$%).+#$24+2$24.E$7())$"')E$B.$

('$+$6"*(2("'$2"$2+<.$+$-'+)$,.%(*("'$+!2.#$

4+0('5$4.+#,$+))$24.$#.).0+'2$+#5&1.'2*$+',$

2+<.'$('2"$+%%"&'2$+))$#.).0+'2$1+2.#(+)$+',$

6)+''('5$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$+2$%"11(22..Q

:!$+'E$%"&'%())"#3$74.24.#$"#$'"2$+$%"11(22..$

1.1B.#3$*6.+<*$"'$B.4+)!$"!$+$)"BBE$

5#"&6$+2$24.$,.%(*("'H1+<('5$%"11(22..3$

24.E$7"&),$B.$7.))$+,0(*.,$2"$7(24,#+7$

"'%.$+'E$6&B)(%$"#$7+#,$1.1B.#$*6.+<('5$

"66"#2&'(2(.*$4+,$B..'$%"16).2.,$('$"#,.#$

2"$%"&'2.#$+'E$*&55.*2("'$24+2$1.1B.#*$"!$

24.$%"11(22..$1+E$4+0.$B..'$('U&.'%.,$

BE$24.(#$%"'2('&('5$6#.*.'%.Q$=4(*$*4"&),$B.$

*.2$"&2$('$24.$+&24"#(2ET*$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$!"#$

6)+''('5$1+22.#*Q$

:2$(*$0.#E$,(!-%&)2$2"$-',$+$!"#1$"!$7"#,*$74(%4$

%"'0.E*$.0.#E$'&+'%.$"!$24.*.$*(2&+2("'*$

+',$74(%4$5.2*$24.$B+)+'%.$#(542$B.27..'$

24.$,&2E$2"$B.$+'$+%2(0.$)"%+)$#.6#.*.'2+2(0.$

+',$24.$#.\&(#.1.'2$74.'$2+<('5$,.%(*("'*$

"'$6)+''('5$1+22.#*$2"$2+<.$+%%"&'2$"!$+))$

+#5&1.'2*$('$+'$"6.'H1(',.,$7+EQ$:2$%+''"2$

B.$*2#.**.,$2""$*2#"'5)E3$4"7.0.#3$24+2$24.$

*2#(<('5$"!$24(*$B+)+'%.$(*3$&)2(1+2.)E3$24.$

#.*6"'*(B()(2E$"!$24.$(',(0(,&+)$%"&'%())"#Q

N$)"%+)$%",.$"'$6)+''('5$*4"&),$+)*"$+,,#.**$

24.$!"))"7('5$1"#.$*6.%(-%$(**&.*$+B"&2$

)"BBE('5^

i$ A)+''('5$,.%(*("'*$%+''"2$B.$1+,.$"'$

+$6+#2E$6")(2(%+)$B+*(*$('$#.*6"'*.$2"$

)"BBE('5_$24.$&*.$"!$6")(2(%+)$74(6*$2"$*..<$

2"$('U&.'%.$24.$"&2%"1.$"!$+$6)+''('5$

+66)(%+2("'$(*$)(<.)E$2"$B.$#.5+#,.,$+*$

1+)+,1('(*2#+2("'Q

i$ A)+''('5$%"11(22..$"#$)"%+)$6)+'$*2..#('5$

5#"&6$1.1B.#*$*4"&),$('$5.'.#+)$+0"(,$

"#5+'(*('5$*&66"#2$!"#$"#$+5+('*2$+$

6)+''('5$+66)(%+2("'3$+',$+0"(,$)"BBE('5$

"24.#$%"&'%())"#*Q

i$ M"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$'"2$6&2$6#.**&#.$"'$

"!-%.#*$!"#$+$6+#2(%&)+#$#.%"11.',+2("'$"#$

,.%(*("'3$+',$*4"&),$'"2$,"$+'E24('5$74(%4$

%"16#"1(*.*3$"#$(*$)(<.)E$2"$%"16#"1(*.3$

24.$"!-%.#*T$(16+#2(+)(2E$"#$6#"!.**("'+)$

('2.5#(2EQ$

i$ M+))H('$6#"%.,&#.*3$74.#.BE$%"&'%())"#*$

%+'$#.\&(#.$+$6#"6"*+)$24+2$7"&),$'"#1+))E$

B.$,.2.#1('.,$&',.#$24.$,.).5+2.,$

+&24"#(2E$2"$B.$%+)).,$('$!"#$,.2.#1('+2("'$

BE$24.$6)+''('5$%"11(22..3$*4"&),$#.\&(#.$

24.$#.+*"'*$!"#$%+))H('$2"$B.$#.%"#,.,$('$

7#(2('5$+',$2"$#.!.#$*").)E$2"$1+22.#*$"!$

1+2.#(+)$6)+''('5$%"'%.#'Q

Page 36



11          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

N*$6#.0("&*)E$"&2)('.,3$%"&'%())"#*$1&*2$

+)7+E*$B.$1(',!&)$"!$24.(#$#.*6"'*(B()(2(.*$

+',$,&2(.*$&',.#$24.(#$)"%+)$%",.*$"!$

%"',&%2Q$=4.*.$#.*6"'*(B()(2(.*$+',$,&2(.*$

+66)E$.\&+))E$2"$1+22.#*$"!$)"BBE('5$+*$24.E$

,"$2"$24.$"24.#$(**&.*$"!$6#"B(2E$.V6)"#.,$

.)*.74.#.$('$24(*$5&(,+'%.Q$

A#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*

A#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*$B.27..'$+$

6"2.'2(+)$+66)(%+'2$+',$+$%"&'%()$%+'$B.'.-2$

B"24$6+#2(.*$+',$+#.$.'%"&#+5.,Q$a"7.0.#3$

(2$7"&),$B.$.+*E$!"#$*&%4$,(*%&**("'*$2"$

B.%"1.3$"#$B.$*..'$BE$"B[.%2"#*$2"$B.%"1.3$

6+#2$"!$+$)"BBE('5$6#"%.**$"'$24.$6+#2$"!$24.$

+66)(%+'2Q$

P"1.$%"&'%()*$4+0.$B..'$%"'%.#'.,$

+B"&2$6#"B(2E$(**&.*$#+(*.,$BE$('0")0('5$

%"&'%())"#*$('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*3$

7"##(.,$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$7"&),$B.$+%%&*.,$

"!$6#.,.2.#1('+2("'$74.'$24.$*&B*.\&.'2$

+66)(%+2("'$%+1.$('$!"#$%"'*(,.#+2("'Q$X"73$

24#"&54$24.$G"%+)(*1$N%2$+',$6#.0("&*)E$

24.$N&,(2$M"11(**("'3$24.$GSN$+',$ANP$

#.%"5'(*.$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$4+0.$+'$(16"#2+'2$

#").$2"$6)+E$('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*3$

B#('5('5$24.(#$)"%+)$<'"7).,5.$+',$.V6.#2(*.3$

+)"'5$7(24$+'$&',.#*2+',('5$"!$%"11&'(2E$

0(.7*Q$:'0")0('5$%"&'%())"#*$%+'$4.)6$(,.'2(!E$

(**&.*$.+#)E$"'3$4.)6*$%"&'%())"#*$).+,$"'$

%"11&'(2E$(**&.*$+',$4.)6*$2"$1+<.$*&#.$

24+2$(**&.*$,"'T2$%"1.$2"$)(542$!"#$24.$-#*2$

2(1.$+2$%"11(22..Q$ANP$#.%"11.',*$+$b'"$

*4"%<*T$+66#"+%4Q$

=4.$G"%+)(*1$N%23$6+#2(%&)+#)E$PK>3$BE$

.',"#*('5$24(*$+66#"+%43$4+*$5(0.'$

%"&'%())"#*$1&%4$1"#.$!#..,"1$2"$.'5+5.$

('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*Q$X.0.#24.).**3$

('$"#,.#$2"$+0"(,$6.#%.62("'*$24+2$%"&'%())"#*$

1(542$4+0.$!.22.#.,$24.(#$,(*%#.2("'3$*&%4$

,(*%&**("'*$*4"&),$2+<.$6)+%.$7(24('$%).+#3$

6&B)(*4.,$5&(,.)('.*Q

N)24"&54$24.$2.#1$b6#.H+66)(%+2("'T$4+*$B..'$

&*.,3$24.$*+1.$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$*4"&),$+66)E$

2"$+'E$,(*%&**("'*$74(%4$"%%&#$B.!"#.$+$

,.%(*("'$(*$2+<.'Q$:'$+,,(2("'$2"$+'E$*6.%(-%$

)"%+)$%(#%&1*2+'%.*3$5&(,.)('.*$*4"&),$

('%)&,.$24.$!"))"7('5^

i$ M)+#(2E$+2$24.$"&2*.2$24+2$24.$,(*%&**("'*$

7())$'"2$B(',$+$%"&'%()$2"$1+<('5$+$

6+#2(%&)+#$,.%(*("'$+',$24+2$+'E$0(.7*$

.V6#.**.,$+#.$6.#*"'+)$+',$6#"0(*("'+)Q$

;E$24.$0.#E$'+2&#.$"!$*&%4$1..2('5*$'"2$+))$

#.).0+'2$('!"#1+2("'$1+E$B.$+2$4+',3$'"#$

7())$!"#1+)$%"'*&)2+2("'*$7(24$('2.#.*2.,$

6+#2(.*$4+0.$2+<.'$6)+%.Q

i$ N'$+%<'"7).,5.1.'2$24+2$%"'*(*2.'2$

+,0(%.$*4"&),$B.$5(0.'$BE$"!-%.#*$B+*.,$

&6"'$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$+',$1+2.#(+)$

6)+''('5$%"'*(,.#+2("'*Q$

i$ J!-%.#*$*4"&),$B.$6#.*.'2$7(24$%"&'%())"#*$

('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$1..2('5*Q$M"&'%())"#*$

*4"&),$+0"(,$5(0('5$*.6+#+2.$+,0(%.$

"'$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$"#$1+2.#(+)$

%"'*(,.#+2("'*$+*$24.E$1+E$'"2$B.$+7+#.$

"!$+))$24.$(**&.*$+2$+'$.+#)E$*2+5.Q$X.(24.#$

*4"&),$24.E$B.%"1.$,#+7'$('2"$+'E$

'.5"2(+2("'*3$74(%4$*4"&),$B.$,"'.$BE$

"!-%.#*$W<..6('5$('2.#.*2.,$%"&'%())"#*$

&6$2"$,+2.Y$2"$.'*&#.$24+2$24.$+&24"#(2ET*$

6"*(2("'$(*$%"H"#,('+2.,Q$

Page 37



12          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

i$ M"'-#1+2("'$24+2$+$7#(22.'$'"2.$*4"&),$B.$

1+,.$"!$+))$1..2('5*Q$N'$"!-%.#$*4"&),$

1+<.$24.$+##+'5.1.'2*$!"#$*&%4$1..2('5*3$

+22.',$+',$7#(2.$'"2.*Q$N$'"2.$*4"&),$+)*"$

B.$2+<.'$"!$+'E$64"'.$%"'0.#*+2("'*3$

+',$#.).0+'2$.1+()*$#.%"#,.,$!"#$24.$-).Q$

X"2.*$*4"&),$#.%"#,$(**&.*$#+(*.,$+',$

+,0(%.$5(0.'Q$=4.$'"2.W*Y$*4"&),$B.$6)+%.,$

"'$24.$-).$+*$+$6&B)(%$#.%"#,Q$:!$24.#.$(*$

+$).5(2(1+2.$#.+*"'$!"#$%"'-,.'2(+)(2E$

#.5+#,('5$+$6#"6"*+)3$+$'"2.$"!$24.$'"'H

%"'-,.'2(+)$(**&.*$#+(*.,$"#$+,0(%.$5(0.'$

%+'$*2())$'"#1+))E$B.$6)+%.,$"'$24.$-).$2"$

#.+**&#.$"24.#*$'"2$6+#2E$2"$24.$,(*%&**("'Q

i$ N$%"11(21.'2$24+2$%+#.$7())$B.$2+<.'$2"$

.'*&#.$24+2$+,0(%.$(*$(16+#2(+)3$"24.#7(*.$

24.$*&B*.\&.'2$#.6"#2$"#$#.%"11.',+2("'$

2"$%"11(22..$%"&),$+66.+#$2"$B.$+,0"%+%EQ$

i$ =4.$*%+).$"!$6#"6"*+)*$2"$74(%4$24.*.$

5&(,.)('.*$7"&),$+66)EQ$M"&'%())"#*$2+)<$

#.5&)+#)E$2"$%"'*2(2&.'2*$2"$5+&5.$24.(#$0(.7*$

"'$1+22.#*$"!$)"%+)$%"'%.#'Q$=4.$X")+'$

M"11(22..$+#5&.,$24+2$<..6('5$+$#.5(*2.#$

"!$24.*.$%"'0.#*+2("'*$7"&),$B.$(16#+%2(%+)$

+',$&''.%.**+#EQ$N&24"#(2(.*$*4"&),$24('<$

+B"&2$74.'3$4"7.0.#3$,(*%&**("'*$*4"&),$B.$

#.5(*2.#.,$+',$'"2.*$7#(22.'Q$

N&24"#(2(.*$4+0.$"24.#$1.%4+'(*1*$2"$('0")0.$

%"&'%())"#*$('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*$

('%)&,('5^

i$ %"11(22..$('!"#1+2("'$#.6"#2*$BE$"!-%.#*$

"!$,(*%&**("'*$2"$.'+B).$%"&'%())"#*$2"$

#+(*.$(**&.*3$(,.'2(!E$(2.1*$"!$('2.#.*2$+',$

*..<$!&#24.#$('!"#1+2("'

i$ ,.0.)"6.#$6#.*.'2+2("'*$2"$%"11(22..*$

74(%4$4+0.$24.$+,0+'2+5.$"!$2#+'*6+#.'%E$

(!$4.),$('$6&B)(%$+*$+$%"11(22..$7"&),$

'"#1+))E$B.$W7(24$'"2.*$2+<.'Y

i$ 7+#,$%"&'%())"#$B#(.-'5$BE$"!-%.#*$"'$6#.H

+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*Q

P(1()+#$+##+'5.1.'2*$%+'$+)*"$B.$&*.,$

74.'$+&24"#(2(.*$+#.$)""<('5$+2$'.7$

6")(%E$,"%&1.'2*$+',$6+#2(%&)+#)E$74.'$

1+<('5$'.7$*(2.$+))"%+2("'*$('$.1.#5('5$

,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'*$+',$7(*4$2"$.'5+5.$7(24$

,(!!.#.'2$6+#2(.*3$('%)&,('5$%"&'%())"#*3$+2$+'$

.+#)E$*2+5.$('$24.$6#"%.**Q$

=4.$P2+2.1.'2$"!$M"11&'(2E$:'0")0.1.'2$

7())$*.2$"&2$24.$%"&'%()T*$+66#"+%4$2"$

('0")0('5$%"11&'(2(.*$+',$"24.#$%"'*&)2..*$

('$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$,(*%&**("'*Q$P"1.$

+&24"#(2(.*$4+0.$6&B)(%$6)+''('5$!"#&1*$2"$

.V6)"#.$1+["#$6#.H+66)(%+2("'$6#"6"*+)*$

7(24$24.$,.0.)"6.#$"&2)('('5$24.(#$(,.+*$

+',$('0(2.,$*6.+<.#*$2"$#.6#.*.'2$,(!!.#('5$

('2.#.*2*$+',$%"'*&)2..*Q$N*$7.))$+*$B.('5$

2#+'*6+#.'23$24.*.$!"#&1*$+))"7$%"&'%())"#*$

+',$%"'*&)2..*$2"$*..<$('!"#1+2("'$+',$

(,.'2(!E$(16"#2+'2$(**&.*$!"#$24.$6#"6"*+)$2"$

+,,#.**3$+)24"&54$*2())$B.+#('5$('$1(',$24.$

'..,$2"$+0"(,$6#.H,.2.#1('+2("'Q$

J!-%.#$#.6"#2*$2"$%"11(22..

N*$+$#.*&)2$"!$,.%(*("'*$1+,.$BE$24.$%"&#2*$

+',$"1B&,*1+'3$"!-%.#$#.6"#2*$"'$6)+''('5$

+66)(%+2("'*$1&*2$4+0.$#.5+#,$2"$24.$

!"))"7('5^

i$ ?.6"#2*$*4"&),$B.$+%%&#+2.$+',$*4"&),$

('%)&,.$24.$*&B*2+'%.$"!$+'E$"B[.%2("'*$

+',$"24.#$#.*6"'*.*$#.%.(0.,$2"$24.$

%"'*&)2+2("'Q

i$ ?.).0+'2$('!"#1+2("'$*4"&),$('%)&,.$+$

%).+#$+**.**1.'2$+5+('*2$24.$#.).0+'2$

,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$6")(%(.*3$#.).0+'2$6+#2*$

"!$24.$X+2("'+)$A)+''('5$A")(%E$8#+1.7"#<$

WXAA8Y3$+'E$)"%+)$-'+'%.$%"'*(,.#+2("'*3$

+',$+'E$"24.#$1+2.#(+)$6)+''('5$

%"'*(,.#+2("'*Q$

Page 38



13          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

i$ ?.6"#2*$*4"&),$4+0.$+$7#(22.'$

#.%"11.',+2("'$!"#$+$,.%(*("'$2"$B.$

1+,.Q

i$ ?.6"#2*$*4"&),$%"'2+('$2.%4'(%+)$

+66#+(*+)*$74(%4$%).+#)E$[&*2(!E$24.$

#.%"11.',+2("'Q

i$ :!$24.$#.6"#2T*$#.%"11.',+2("'$(*$%"'2#+#E$

2"$24.$6#"0(*("'*$"!$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'3$

24.$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$74(%4$[&*2(!E$

24.$,.6+#2&#.$1&*2$B.$%).+#)E$*2+2.,Q$=4(*$

(*$'"2$"')E$5"",$6#+%2(%.3$B&2$+)*"$!+()&#.$

2"$,"$*"$1+E$%"'*2(2&2.$1+)+,1('(*2#+2("'$

"#$5(0.$#(*.$2"$+$c&,(%(+)$?.0(.7$%4+)).'5.$

"'$24.$5#"&',*$24+2$24.$,.%(*("'$7+*$'"2$

2+<.'$('$+%%"#,+'%.$7(24$24.$6#"0(*("'*$

"!$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$+',$24.$%"&'%()T*$

*2+2&2"#E$,&2E$&',.#$*LCN$"!$24.$A)+''('5$

+',$M"16.'*+2("'$N%2$KRR9$+',$*@R$"!$

24.$="7'$+',$M"&'2#E$A)+''('5$N%2$IFFRQ

N'E$"#+)$&6,+2.*$"#$%4+'5.*$2"$24.$#.6"#2$

*4"&),$B.$#.%"#,.,Q$

A&B)(%$*6.+<('5$+2$6)+''('5$
%"11(22..*

]4.24.#$2"$+))"7$6&B)(%$*6.+<('5$+2$+$

6)+''('5$%"11(22..$"#$'"2$(*$&6$2"$.+%4$

)"%+)$+&24"#(2EQ$`"*2$+&24"#(2(.*$,"$+))"7$(2Q$

N*$+$#.*&)23$6&B)(%$%"'-,.'%.$(*$5.'.#+))E$

.'4+'%.,$+',$,(#.%2$)"BBE('5$1+E$B.$

#.,&%.,Q$=4.$,(*+,0+'2+5.$(*$24+2$(2$%+'$

1+<.$24.$1..2('5*$)"'5.#$+',$*"1.2(1.*$

4+#,.#$2"$1+'+5.Q$

]4.#.$6&B)(%$*6.+<('5$(*$+))"7.,3$%).+#$

6#"2"%")*$*4"&),$B.$.*2+B)(*4.,$+B"&2$74"$

(*$+))"7.,$2"$*6.+<3$('%)&,('5$6#"0(*("'*$!"#$

+66)(%+'2*3$*&66"#2.#*3$7+#,$%"&'%())"#*3$

6+#(*4$%"&'%()*$+',$24(#,$6+#2E$"B[.%2"#*Q$

:'$24.$('2.#.*2*$"!$.\&(2E3$24.$2(1.$+))"7.,$

!"#$6#.*.'2+2("'*$!"#$+',$+5+('*2$24.$

,.0.)"61.'2$*4"&),$B.$24.$*+1.3$+',$24"*.$

*6.+<('5$*4"&),$B.$+*<.,$2"$,(#.%2$24.(#$

6#.*.'2+2("'$2"$#.('!"#%('5$"#$+16)(!E('5$

#.6#.*.'2+2("'*$+)#.+,E$1+,.$2"$24.$%"&'%()$

('$7#(2('5Q

X.7$,"%&1.'2*$*4"&),$'"2$B.$%(#%&)+2.,$

2"$24.$%"11(22.._$%"&'%())"#*$1+E$'"2$B.$

+B).$2"$5(0.$6#"6.#$%"'*(,.#+2("'$2"$24.$'.7$

('!"#1+2("'$+',$"!-%.#*$1+E$'"2$B.$+B).$2"$

%4.%<$!"#$+%%&#+%E$"#$6#"0(,.$%"'*(,.#.,$

+,0(%.$"'$+'E$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$

+#(*('5Q$=4(*$*4"&),$B.$1+,.$%).+#$2"$24"*.$

74"$('2.',$2"$*6.+<Q$

`.**+5.*$*4"&),$'.0.#$B.$6+**.,$2"$

(',(0(,&+)$%"11(22..$1.1B.#*3$.(24.#$!#"1$

"24.#$%"&'%())"#*$"#$!#"1$24.$6&B)(%Q$=4(*$

%"&),$B.$*..'$+*$*..<('5$2"$('U&.'%.$

24+2$1.1B.#$(16#"6.#)E$+',$7())$%#.+2.$+$

6.#%.62("'$"!$B(+*$24+2$7())$B.$,(!-%&)2$2"$

"0.#%"1.Q$

D.%(*("'*$74(%4$,(!!.#$!#"1$+$
#.%"11.',+2("'

=4.$)+7$#.\&(#.*$24+2$,.%(*("'*$*4"&),$B.$

2+<.'$('$+%%"#,+'%.$7(24$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$

6)+'3$&').**$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$W74(%4$

*6.%(-%+))E$('%)&,.$24.$XAA8Y$(',(%+2.$

"24.#7(*.$W*LCN$A)+''('5$j$M"16.'*+2("'$

N%2$KRR9$+',$*@R$"!$24.$="7'$+',$M"&'2#E$

A)+''('5$N%2$IFFRYQ$

=4(*$+66)(.*$2"$+))$6)+''('5$,.%(*("'*Q$N'E$

#.+*"'*$!"#$#.!&*+)$1&*2$B.$[&*2(-.,$+5+('*2$

24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$+',$"24.#$1+2.#(+)$

%"'*(,.#+2("'*Q$

Page 39



14          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

=4.$%"&#2*$4+0.$.V6#.**.,$24.$0(.7$24+2$24.$

%"11(22..T*$#.+*"'*$*4"&),$B.$%).+#$+',$

%"'0('%('5Q$=4.$6.#*"'+)$%(#%&1*2+'%.*$"!$

+'$+66)(%+'2$"#$+'E$"24.#$1+2.#(+)$"#$'"'H

1+2.#(+)$6)+''('5$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$74(%4$1(542$

%+&*.$)"%+)$%"'2#"0.#*E$7())$#+#.)E$*+2(*!E$24.$

#.).0+'2$2.*2*Q

A)+''('5$%"11(22..*$%+'3$+',$"!2.'$,"3$

1+<.$+$,.%(*("'$74(%4$(*$,(!!.#.'2$!#"1$

24.$"!-%.#$#.%"11.',+2("'Q$P"1.2(1.*$

24(*$7())$#.)+2.$2"$%"',(2("'*$"#$2.#1*$"!$+$

PIRO$"B)(5+2("'Q$P"1.2(1.*$(2$7())$%4+'5.$

24.$"&2%"1.3$!#"1$+'$+66#"0+)$2"$+$#.!&*+)$

"#$0(%.$0.#*+Q$=4(*$7())$&*&+))E$#.U.%2$+$

,(!!.#.'%.$('$24.$+**.**1.'2$"!$4"7$+$6")(%E$

4+*$B..'$%"16)(.,$7(243$"#$,(!!.#.'2$7.(542$

+*%#(B.,$2"$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*Q$

A)+''('5$%"11(22..*$+#.$+,0(*.,$2"$

2+<.$24.$!"))"7('5$*2.6*$B.!"#.$1+<('5$

+$,.%(*("'$74(%4$,(!!.#*$!#"1$24.$"!-%.#$

#.%"11.',+2("'^

i$ ,(*%&**('5$24.$+#.+*$"!$,(!!.#.'%.$+',$

24.$#.+*"'*$!"#$24+2$7(24$6)+''('5$"!-%.#*$

B.!"#.4+',$W+*$6+#2$"!$+$*2+',+#,$b%+))H$

"0.#T$1..2('5$74.#.$+))$(2.1*$"'$24.$

+5.',+$+#.$,(*%&**.,Y

i$ #.%"#,('5$24.$,.2+().,$#.+*"'*$+*$6+#2$"!$

24.$1"0.#T*$1"2("'

i$ +,["&#'('5$!"#$+$!.7$1('&2.*$!"#$24"*.$

#.+*"'*$2"$B.$,(*%&**.,$+',$24.'$+5#..,$

BE$24.$%"11(22..

i$ 74.#.$24.#.$(*$%"'%.#'$+B"&2$24.$0+)(,(2E$"!$

#.+*"'*3$%"'*(,.#('5$,.!.##('5$2"$+'"24.#$

1..2('5$2"$4+0.$24.$6&2+2(0.$#.+*"'*$

2.*2.,$+',$,(*%&**.,Q

:!$24.$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$1+<.*$+$,.%(*("'$

%"'2#+#E$2"$24.$"!-%.#*T$#.%"11.',+2("'$

W74.24.#$!"#$+66#"0+)$"#$#.!&*+)$"#$%4+'5.*$

2"$%"',(2("'*$"#$PIRO$"B)(5+2("'*Y3$+$,.2+().,$

1('&2.$"!$24.$%"11(22..T*$#.+*"'*$*4"&),$B.$

1+,.$+',$+$%"6E$6)+%.,$"'$24.$+66)(%+2("'$

-).Q$M"&'%())"#*$*4"&),$B.$6#.6+#.,$2"$

.V6)+('$('$!&))$24.(#$6)+''('5$#.+*"'*$!"#$'"2$

+5#..('5$7(24$24.$"!-%.#T*$#.%"11.',+2("'Q$

A#.**&#.$*4"&),$'.0.#$B.$6&2$"'$"!-%.#*$2"$

b5"$+7+E$+',$*"#2$"&2$24.$6)+''('5$#.+*"'*TQ$

=4.$"!-%.#$*4"&),$+)*"$B.$5(0.'$+'$

"66"#2&'(2E$2"$.V6)+('$24.$(16)(%+2("'*$"!$24.$

%"'2#+#E$,.%(*("'3$('%)&,('5$+'$+**.**1.'2$

"!$+$)(<.)E$+66.+)$"&2%"1.3$+',$%4+'%.*$

"!$+$*&%%.**!&)$+7+#,$"!$%"*2*$+5+('*2$24.$

%"&'%()3$*4"&),$"'.$B.$1+,.Q

N))$+66)(%+2("'*$24+2$+#.$%).+#)E$%"'2#+#E$2"$

24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$1&*2$B.$+,0.#2(*.,$

+*$*&%43$+',$+#.$<'"7'$+*$b,.6+#2&#.T$

+66)(%+2("'*Q$:!$(2$(*$('2.',.,$2"$+66#"0.$*&%4$

+'$+66)(%+2("'3$24.$1+2.#(+)$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$

).+,('5$2"$24(*$%"'%)&*("'$1&*2$B.$%).+#)E$

(,.'2(-.,3$+',$4"7$24.*.$%"'*(,.#+2("'*$

[&*2(!E$"0.##(,('5$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$1&*2$

B.$%).+#)E$,.1"'*2#+2.,Q$

=4.$+66)(%+2("'$1+E$24.'$4+0.$2"$B.$#.!.##.,$

2"$24.$#.).0+'2$*.%#.2+#E$"!$*2+2.3$,.6.',('5$

&6"'$24.$2E6.$+',$*%+).$"!$24.$,.0.)"61.'2$

6#"6"*.,$W*@@$"!$24.$="7'$+',$M"&'2#E$

A)+''('5$N%2$IFFRYQ$:!$24.$"!-%.#*T$#.6"#2$

#.%"11.',*$+66#"0+)$"!$*&%4$+$,.6+#2&#.3$

24.$[&*2(-%+2("'$!"#$24(*$*4"&),$B.$('%)&,.,3$('$

!&))3$('$24+2$#.6"#2Q

Page 40



15          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

M"11(22..$*(2.$0(*(2*

X+2("'+)$*2+',+#,*$+',$)"%+)$%",.*$+)*"$

+66)E$2"$*(2.$0(*(2*Q$M"&'%()*$*4"&),$4+0.$+$

%).+#$+',$%"'*(*2.'2$+66#"+%4$"'$74.'$+',$

74E$2"$4"),$+$*(2.$0(*(2$+',$4"7$2"$%"',&%2$(2Q$

=4(*$*4"&),$+0"(,$+%%&*+2("'*$24+2$0(*(2*$+#.$

+#B(2#+#E3$&'!+(#$"#$+$%"0.#2$)"BBE('5$,.0(%.Q$

=4.$!"))"7('5$6"('2*$1+E$B.$4.)6!&)^

i$ 0(*(2*$*4"&),$"')E$B.$&*.,$74.#.$24.$

B.'.-2$(*$%).+#$+',$*&B*2+'2(+)_$"!-%.#*$

7())$4+0.$0(*(2.,$24.$*(2.$+',$+**.**.,$

24.$*%4.1.$+5+('*2$6")(%(.*$+',$1+2.#(+)$

%"'*(,.#+2("'*$+)#.+,E

i$ 24.$6&#6"*.3$!"#1+2$+',$%"',&%2$*4"&),$

B.$%).+#$+2$24.$"&2*.2$+',$+,4.#.,$2"$

24#"&54"&2$24.$0(*(2

i$ 74.#.$+$*(2.$0(*(2$%+'$B.$b2#(55.#.,T$BE$

+$#.\&.*2$!#"1$24.$7+#,$%"&'%())"#3$24.$

b*&B*2+'2(+)$B.'.-2T$2.*2$*4"&),$*2())$+66)EQ$

i$ <..6$+$#.%"#,$"!$24.$#.+*"'*$74E$+$*(2.$

0(*(2$(*$%+)).,Q

N$*(2.$0(*(2$(*$"')E$)(<.)E$2"$B.$'.%.**+#E$(!^

i$ 24.$(16+%2$"!$24.$6#"6"*.,$,.0.)"61.'2$(*$

,(!-%&)2$2"$0(*&+)(*.$!#"1$24.$6)+'*$+',$+'E$

*&66"#2('5$1+2.#(+)3$('%)&,('5$64"2"5#+64*$

2+<.'$BE$"!-%.#*$

i$ 24.$%"11.'2*$"!$24.$+66)(%+'2$+',$

"B[.%2"#*$%+''"2$B.$.V6#.**.,$+,.\&+2.)E$

('$7#(2('5$"#$

i$ 24.$6#"6"*+)$(*$6+#2(%&)+#)E$%"'2.'2("&*Q

P(2.$0(*(2*$+#.$!"#$"B*.#0('5$24.$*(2.$+',$

5+('('5$+$B.22.#$&',.#*2+',('5$"!$24.$(**&.*Q$

k(*(2*$1+,.$BE$%"11(22..$1.1B.#*3$7(24$

"!-%.#$+**(*2+'%.3$+#.$'"#1+))E$24.$1"*2$!+(#$

+',$.\&(2+B).$+66#"+%4Q$=4.E$*4"&),$'"2$B.$

&*.,$+*$+$)"BBE('5$"66"#2&'(2E$BE$"B[.%2"#*$

"#$*&66"#2.#*Q$

=4(*$*4"&),$B.$1+,.$%).+#$2"$+'E$1.1B.#*$

"!$24.$6&B)(%$74"$+#.$24.#.Q$

J'%.$+$%"&'%())"#$B.%"1.*$+7+#.$"!$+$

6#"6"*+)$24.E$1+E$B.$2.162.,$2"$0(*(2$24.$

*(2.$+)"'.Q$:'$*&%4$+$*(2&+2("'3$+$%"&'%())"#$

(*$"')E$.'2(2).,$2"$0(.7$24.$*(2.$!#"1$6&B)(%$

0+'2+5.$6"('2*$+',$24.E$4+0.$'"$(',(0(,&+)$

#(542*$2"$.'2.#$6#(0+2.$6#"6.#2EQ$]4()*2$+$

%"&'%())"#$1(542$B.$('0(2.,$2"$.'2.#$24.$*(2.$BE$

24.$"7'.#3$(2$(*$'"2$5"",$6#+%2(%.$2"$,"$*"$"'$

24.(#$"7'3$+*$24(*$%+'$).+,$2"$24.$6.#%.62("'$

24+2$24.$%"&'%())"#$(*$'"$)"'5.#$(16+#2(+)Q$

N''&+)$#.0(.7$"!$,.%(*("'*

:2$(*$5"",$6#+%2(%.$!"#$%"&'%())"#*$2"$0(*(2$+$

*+16).$"!$(16).1.'2.,$6)+''('5$6.#1(**("'*$

2"$+**.**$24.$\&+)(2E$"!$24.$,.%(*("'*$+',$

24.$,.0.)"61.'2Q$=4(*$*4"&),$(16#"0.$24.$

\&+)(2E$+',$%"'*(*2.'%E$"!$,.%(*("'H1+<('53$

*2#.'524.'$6&B)(%$%"'-,.'%.$('$24.$6)+''('5$

*E*2.13$+',$%+'$4.)6$7(24$#.0(.7*$"!$

6)+''('5$6")(%EQ

?.0(.7*$*4"&),$('%)&,.$0(*(2*$2"$+$#+'5.$

"!$,.0.)"61.'2*$*&%4$+*$1+["#$+',$1('"#$

*%4.1.*_$&64.),$+66.+)*_$)(*2.,$B&(),('5$

7"#<*$+',$.'!"#%.1.'2$%+*.*Q$;#(.-'5$

'"2.*$*4"&),$B.$6#.6+#.,$"'$.+%4$%+*.Q$=4.$

6)+''('5$%"11(22..$*4"&),$!"#1+))E$%"'*(,.#$

24.$#.0(.7$+',$,.%(,.$74.24.#$(2$5(0.*$#(*.$

2"$24.$'..,$2"$#.%"'*(,.#$+'E$6")(%(.*$"#$

6#+%2(%.*Q

P%#&2('E$"#$*2+',+#,*$%"11(22..*$1+E$

B.$+B).$2"$+**(*2$('$24(*$6#"%.**$B&2$24.$

.**.'2(+)$6&#6"*.$"!$24.*.$#.0(.7*$(*$2"$

+**(*2$6)+''('5$%"11(22..$1.1B.#*$2"$#.-'.$

24.(#$&',.#*2+',('5$"!$24.$(16+%2$"!$24.(#$

,.%(*("'*Q$A)+''('5$%"11(22..$1.1B.#*$

*4"&),$B.$!&))E$.'5+5.,$('$*&%4$#.0(.7*Q

Page 41



16          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

M"16)+('2*$+',$#.%"#,$
<..6('5

N))$%"&'%()*$*4"&),$4+0.$+$%"16)+('2*$

6#"%.,&#.$74(%4$1+E$+66)E$2"$+))$%"&'%()$

+%2(0(2(.*Q$N$%"&'%()$*4"&),$+)*"$%"'*(,.#$4"7$

6)+''('5H#.)+2.,$%"16)+('2*$7())$B.$4+',).,3$

('$#.)+2("'$2"$24.$%",.$"!$%"',&%2$+,"62.,$BE$

24.$+&24"#(2EQ

P"$24+2$%"16)+('2*$1+E$B.$!&))E$('0.*2(5+2.,$

+',$+*$5.'.#+)$5"",$6#+%2(%.3$#.%"#,$<..6('5$

*4"&),$B.$%"16).2.$+',$+%%&#+2.Q$/0.#E$

6)+''('5$+66)(%+2("'$-).$*4"&),$%"'2+('$+'$

+%%&#+2.$+%%"&'2$"!$.0.'2*$24#"&54"&2$(2*$

)(!.Q$:2$*4"&),$B.$6"**(B).$!"#$*"1."'.$'"2$

('0")0.,$('$24+2$+66)(%+2("'$2"$&',.#*2+',$

74+2$24.$,.%(*("'$7+*3$+',$74E$+',$4"7$(2$

4+,$B..'$#.+%4.,Q$=4(*$+66)(.*$2"$,.%(*("'*$

2+<.'$BE$%"11(22..$+',$&',.#$,.).5+2.,$

6"7.#*3$+',$2"$+66)(%+2("'*3$.'!"#%.1.'2$

+',$,.0.)"61.'2$6)+'$1+22.#*Q$

G(*2$"!$#.!.#.'%.*

A#"B(2E$('$6)+''('5^$24.$#").$"!$%"&'%())"#*$

+',$"!-%.#*$l$#.0(*.,$5&(,+'%.$'"2.$"'$5"",$

6)+''('5$6#+%2(%.$!"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*$

,.+)('5$7(24$6)+''('5$1+22.#* 

G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$N**"%(+2("'3$`+E$KRRF 

4226^dd777Q)"%+)Q5"0Q&<d7.Bd

5&.*2d6&B)(%+2("'*dHd["&#'+)m

%"'2.'2d>OdIRI@IdLL@CK9FdAf;G:MN=:JXH

=/`AGN=/

=4.$G"%+)(*1$N%2$KRII 

4226^dd777Q).5(*)+2("'Q5"0Q&<d&<65+dKRIIdKRd

%"'2.'2*d.'+%2.,

X+2("'+)$A)+''('5$A")(%E$8#+1.7"#< 

D.6+#21.'2$!"#$M"11&'(2(.*$+',$G"%+)$

S"0.#'1.'23$`+#%4$KRIK 

4226*^dd777Q5"0Q&<d5"0.#'1.'2d&6)"+,*d

*E*2.1d&6)"+,*d+22+%41.'2m,+2+d

-).dOR@@dKIIOF>RQ6,!

M"11(22..$"'$P2+',+#,*$('$A&B)(%$G(!.$

WIFF@Y$=4(#,$?.6"#2^$P2+',+#,*$"!$M"',&%2$('$

G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$('$/'5)+',3$P%"2)+',$+',$

]+).*3$k")&1.$I$?.6"#2$M1$L@RKHI^$ 

4226^dd777Q6&B)(%H*2+',+#,*Q5"0Q&<d"&#H

7"#<d('\&(#(.*d6#.0("&*H#.6"#2*d24(#,H#.6"#2H

*2+',+#,*H"!H%"',&%2H"!H)"%+)H5"0.#'1.'2H('H

.'5)+',H*%"2)+',H+',H7+).*d

?"E+)$="7'$A)+''('5$:'*2(2&2.$M",.$"!$

A#"!.**("'+)$M"',&%2^ 

4226^dd777Q#26(Q"#5Q&<d1.1B.#*4(6d

6#"!.**("'+)H*2+',+#,*d

=4.$?.).0+'2$N&24"#(2(.*$WD(*%)"*+B).$

A.%&'(+#E$:'2.#.*2*Y$?.5&)+2("'*$KRIK 

4226^dd777Q).5(*)+2("'Q5"0Q&<d&<*(dKRIKdI9O9d

%"'2.'2*d1+,.

J6.''.**$+',$2#+'*6+#.'%E$"'$6.#*"'+)$

('2.#.*2*^$5&(,+'%.$!"#$%"&'%())"#*3$

D.6+#21.'2$!"#$M"11&'(2(.*$+',$G"%+)$

S"0.#'1.'23$`+#%4$KRIL 

4226*^dd777Q5"0Q&<d5"0.#'1.'2d6&B)(%+2("'*d

"6.''.**H+',H2#+'*6+#.'%EH"'H6.#*"'+)H

('2.#.*2*H5&(,+'%.H!"#H%"&'%())"#*

=4.$A)+''('5$PE*2.1$l$1+2%4('5$

.V6.%2+2("'*$2"$%+6+%(2E 

N&,(2$M"11(**("'3$8.B#&+#E$KRRO 

4226^dd+#%4(0.Q+&,(2H%"11(**("'Q5"0Q&<d

+&,(2%"11(**("'d*(2.%")).%2("',"%&1.'2*d

N&,(2M"11(**("'?.6"#2*dX+2("'+)P2&,(.*d

A)+''('5m8:XNGQ6,!

bP2+',+#,*$`+22.#T$n.))E$M"11(22..$c+'$KRIL 

4226^dd777Q"!-%(+)H,"%&1.'2*Q5"0Q&<d

,"%&1.'2d%1C>dC>IFdC>IFQ6,!

Page 42



17          Probity in planning f"#$%"&'%())"#*$+',$"!-%.#*

8
)"
7
%
4
+
#2
$"
!$
%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#*
T$(
'
2.
#.
*
2*

D
(*
%
)"
*
+
B
).
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$

:'
2.
#.
*
2*
$(
'
%
)&
,
.
$B
&
*
('
.
*
*
3$

2#
+
,
.
3$
6
#"
!.
*
*
("
'
3$
%
"
'
2#
+
%
2$
+
'
,
$

7
(,
.
#$
-
'
+
'
%
(+
)$
('
2.
#.
*
2*
$*
&
%
4
$

+
*
$)
+
'
,
3$
6
+
E
1
.
'
2*
3$
*
.
%
&
#(
2(
.
*
3$

*
4
+
#.
*
$.
2%
Q

N
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#$
%
+
'
$1
+
<
.
$7
#(
22
.
'
$

#.
6
#.
*
.
'
2+
2(
"
'
*
$+
'
,
$%
+
'
$

+
##
+
'
5
.
$!
"
#$
*
"
1
.
"
'
.
$.
)*
.
$2
"
$

+
22
.
'
,
$2
4
.
$1
.
.
2(
'
5
$2
"
$#
.
6
#.
*
.
'
2$

24
.
$%
"
'
*
2(
2&
.
'
2*
T$0
(.
7
*
Q

:!
$+
$*
6
"
&
*
.
$"
#$
%
(0
()$
6
+
#2
'
.
#$

"
!$
+
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#$
4
+
*
$(
'
2.
#.
*
2*
$

7
4
(%
4
$7
"
&
),
$B
.
$%
"
'
*
(,
.
#.
,
$

D
(*
%
)"
*
+
B
).
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$

:'
2.
#.
*
2*
$2
4
.
'
$2
4
.
*
.
$1
&
*
2$
+
)*
"
$

B
.
$#
.
%
"
#,
.
,
$(
'
$2
4
.
$?
.
5
(*
2.
#$

&
'
,
.
#$
24
.
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#T
*
$'
+
1
.
Q

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

m
u

s
t 

le
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 r

o
o

m
 i
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

’s
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

rd
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 i
t 

o
r 

if
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 p

re
s

e
n

c
e

 

is
 i

n
c

o
m

p
a

ti
b

le
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 c
o

d
e

 o
f 

c
o

n
d

u
c

t 
o

r 
it

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
tr

a
v

e
n

e
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
c

ip
le

s
 o

f 

p
u

b
li

c
 l

if
e

. 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
d

is
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

in
 e

x
c

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l 
c

ir
c

u
m

s
ta

n
c

e
s

.

E
n

te
r 

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
In

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

to
 R

e
g

is
te

r

N
)*
"
$(
'
%
)&
,
.
$2
4
"
*
.
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$:
'
2.
#.
*
2*
$2
4
+
2$
'
.
.
,
$2
"
$

B
.
$,
(*
%
)"
*
.
,
Q

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

is
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

h
a

s
 a

 D
is

c
lo

s
a

b
le

 

P
e

c
u

n
ia

ry
 I

n
te

re
s

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

re
la

te
s

 t
o

 a
n

 i
te

m
 a

t 
th

e
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

h
a

s
 a

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

in
te

re
s

t 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
s

 t
o

 

a
n

 i
te

m
 a

t 
th

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
.

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 (

e
it

h
e

r 
a

s
 a

 

c
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c
) 

in
 t

h
e

 

d
is

c
u

s
s

io
n

 o
r 

ta
k

e
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 

a
n

y
 v

o
te

.

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r 

m
u

s
t 

d
e

c
id

e
 

if
 t

h
is

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

is
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 

b
e

 s
e

e
n

 a
s

 p
re

ju
d

ic
in

g
 

th
e

ir
 i

m
p

a
rt

ia
li

ty
 o

r 
a

b
il

it
y

 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

 o
f 

p
u

b
li

c
 l

if
e

.

N
$D
(*
%
)"
*
+
B
).
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$

:'
2.
#.
*
2$
*
4
"
&
),
$+
)*
"
$B
.
$

,
(*
%
)"
*
.
,
$+
2$
+
$1
.
.
2(
'
5
$(
!$
(2
$

B
.
%
"
1
.
*
$#
.
).
0
+
'
2$
+
'
,
$2
4
.
$

1
"
'
(2
"
#(
'
5
$J
!-
%
.
#$
('
!"
#1
.
,
$

7
(2
4
('
$K
C
$,
+
E
*
$"
!$
24
.
$

,
(*
%
)"
*
&
#.
Q

=
4
.
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#$
(*
$

!#
.
.
$2
"
$2
+
<
.
$6
+
#2
$(
'
$

24
.
$,
.
B
+
2.
$+
'
,
$+
'
E
$

*
&
B
*
.
\
&
.
'
2$
0
"
2.
$"
'
$

24
.
$(
2.
1
$(
'
$\
&
.
*
2(
"
'
Q

N
o

te
:

I
Q$
=
4
(*
$U
"
7
%
4
+
#2
$(
*
$!
"
#$

())
&
*
2#
+
2(
"
'
$6
&
#6
"
*
.
*
$"
'
)E
Q

K
Q$
:2
$(
*
$+
$%
#(
1
('
+
)$
"
!!
.
'
%
.
$

'
"
2$
2"
$!
"
))"
7
$2
4
.
$#
&
).
*
$"
'
$

D
(*
%
)"
*
+
B
).
$A
.
%
&
'
(+
#E
$

:'
2.
#.
*
2Q

L
Q$
:!
$(
'
$,
"
&
B
23
$+
$%
"
&
'
%
())
"
#$
*
4
"
&
),
$

+
)7
+
E
*
$%
"
'
*
&
)2
$2
4
.
$%
"
&
'
%
()T
*
$

`
"
'
(2
"
#(
'
5
$J
!-
%
.
#Q

o
/
P

X
J

Page 43



Local Government Association 

G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$a"&*. 

P1(24$P\&+#. 

G"',"'$P]IA$Lap

=.).64"'.$RKR$@OO9$LRRR 

8+V$RKR$@OO9$LRLR 

/1+()$('!"e)"%+)Q5"0Q&< 

777Q)"%+)Q5"0Q&<

8"#$+$%"6E$('$;#+()).3$)+#5.#$6#('2$"#$+&,("3$ 

6).+*.$%"'2+%2$&*$"'$RKR$@OO9$LRRRQ 

].$%"'*(,.#$#.\&.*2*$"'$+'$(',(0(,&+)$B+*(*Q 
 

GILHLL9

q$G"%+)$S"0.#'1.'2$N**"%(+2("'3$N6#()$KRIL

Page 44



Agenda Item 10

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 February 2013
	4 Future Reporting Arrangements for Complaints, Compliments and Suggestions - Report of Assistant Chief Executive and Corporate Director, Neighbourhood Services
	5 Changes Regarding the Local Government Ombudsman - Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer
	6 Members Acting for Developers - Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer
	Appendix 1
	Briefing Note - Members acting for developers

	7 Probity in Planning - New Guidance issued by the Local Government Association - Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer
	probity in planning

	10 Monitoring Officer Other Action - Complaints involving Members at a Town Council - Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer
	11 Local Investigation - Case Reference LA175 - Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer
	Final Hearing Decision - Jeffrey (2)

	12 Update on the handling of Current Complaints - Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer
	Appendix 1
	Updated complaints status JUNE 13


